
CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Tuesday, 8 February 2005 

  Time: 8.30 a.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of a meeting of the School Organisation Committee held on 20th 

January, 2005 (copy herewith). (Pages 1 - 8) 

 - to receive minutes 

 
4. Minute No. 158 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member for Economic and 

Development Services held on 12th January, 2005 (copy herewith). (Page 9) 

 - to note a decision taken by the Cabinet Member, Economic and 
Development Services regarding the Grounds Maintenance Contract 

 
5. Budget Monitoring Report as at December, 2004 (Pete Hudson, Strategic 

Finance Officer) (report herewith). (Pages 10 - 14) 

 - to consider the seventh Budget Monitoring Report for the Programme 
Area in 2004/05 

 
6. Culture and Leisure Services:  Pricing and Access Issues and Proposals for 

2005-06 (Tony Preston, Business Development Manager, Culture, Leisure and 
Lifelong Learning) (report herewith). (Pages 15 - 56) 

 - to consider pricing and access issues within the service 

 
7. Request to name part of a school building - St. Ann's Primary School (Martin 

Harrop, Principal Officer Forward Planning) (copy herewith). (Pages 57 - 58) 

 - to consider a proposal on the naming of a new theatre building 

 
The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972:- 
 
8. Grange Park Golf Course - Preferred Partners (Steve Hallsworth, Business 

Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces) (report herewith). (Pages 59 - 66) 

 - to consider a proposal to enter into detailed negotiations with a 
preferred partner 

 
9. Date and Time of Next Meeting 

 



 

 

SCHOOL ORGANISATION COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, 20TH JANUARY, 2005 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair) 
 
Mr. P. Robins (Junior and Infant Schools), Mr. B. Sampson (Church of England), Mrs. 
J. Scott (Junior and Infant Schools), Mrs. B. Watson (Infant Schools) and Mr. P. 
White (Church of England) 
 
Also in attendance were the following officers:- 
 
Mr. M. Harrop (Education, Culture and Leisure Services), Mr. D. R. Hill (Education, 
Culture and Leisure Services) and Mrs. S. Green (Democratic Services) 
 
12. APOLOGIES  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Malcolm Robertson, Ann 

Winfield, Councillor Austen, Kabir Hussain and Shabana Ahmed. 
 

13. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 30TH SEPTEMBER, 
2004  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 30th 
September, 2004 be received as a correct record. 
 

14. MATTER ARISING  
 

 Membership/Resignations/Terms of Reference 
 
Discussion took place on the membership of the Committee. 
 
The Secretary reported a lack of response to a recent advertisement 
placed in the Governors Newsletter for representatives to substitute on 
some of the Schools’ Groups and for a Special Schools representative. 
 
Resolved:- (1)   That the Strategic Leader School Improvement be asked 
to raise this matter at the next Chair and Vice-Chairs meeting of 
Governing Bodies. 
 
(2)  That the Secretary pursue whether the Rotherham Association of 
School Governors have yet appointed a Chair and, if so, liaise with 
him/her on this matter. 
 

15. MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LOCAL ADMISSIONS FORUM 
HELD ON 11TH NOVEMBER, 2004.  
 

 The minutes of the meeting of the above Committee were received and 
the content noted. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

16. MATTERS ARISING  
 

 (a) Co-ordinated Admission Arrangements 
 
The meeting was informed that the new co-ordinated admission 
arrangements were presently working reasonably well. 
 
An update report on this matter would be submitted to the next meeting of 
the Local Admissions Forum. 
 
A discussion took place on the content of the booklet and in particular the 
amount of information for parents to absorb.  It was noted that a two page 
summary was made available which furnished parents with sufficient 
information to enable them to complete the application form.   
 
Parents were asked to complete a questionnaire on completion of the 
booklet and this was measured as a Performance Indicator within 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services. 
 
Current feedback has indicated that the majority of parents are of the 
opinion that the booklet is clear or very clear.  More up to date information 
on this issue would be reported to the next meeting of the Local 
Admissions Forum. 
 
A very small number of parents who had failed to return an admission 
form, were sent a follow up letter and help was offered to families through 
the Welfare Service. 
 
A great deal of effort was taking place this year, through Schools or other 
Agencies, to encourage parents to complete forms on time. 
 
A debate took place on the issue of interpreters and the presentation of 
written information, it being pointed out that approximately fifty-seven 
languages were now spoken in schools.   
 
In general, problems due to a lack of English did not seem to be apparent 
at Admissions Appeals. 
 
It was pointed out that the LEA made use of the language library and the 
Welcome Centre as a point of contact for parents. 
 
(b) Admissions Consultation 2006/07 
 
It was reported that a great deal of work had taken place to ensure the 
admissions criteria for Church Aided Schools had been placed on the 
Council’s web site by the deadline of 18th January, 2005. 
 
The site also included information on the co-ordinated schemes for 
Primary and Secondary and admissions criteria and numbers for all 
community and controlled schools, and those of individual Church Aided 

Page 2



 

 

Schools  
 
Agreed:-  That a suitable press release be issued raising awareness of 
the availability of the on-line consultation and preference forms and the 
timetable for the current admissions round. 
 

17. ONS RECLASSIFICATION OF RURAL/URBAN AREAS  
 

 Further to Minute No. 8 of the previous meeting of this Committee held on 
30th September, 2004, consideration was given to the information 
received on the reclassification of Rural/Urban Areas, carried out by the 
Office for National Statistics on areas within Rotherham. 
 
This information can now be used by the School Organisation Committee 
if faced with any proposal for closure, as suggested in the DfES’ recently 
revised guidance on such matters. 
 
Overall 52.7% of the Rotherham area is classed as rural and that area 
contains 12.38% of the population. 
 
The following schools actually situated within the areas classed as rural in 
Rotherham are:- 
 
Primary 
 
Aston Fence 
Harthill 
Kiveton Park Inf. 
Kiveton Park Meadows Jnr. 
Laughton 
Laughton C.E. 
Thorpe Hesley Inf. 
Thorpe Hesley Jnr. 
Thrybergh Fullerton CE 
Thurcroft Inf. 
Thurcroft Jnr. 
Todwick 
Treeton C.E. 
Wales 
Wentworth C.E. 
Woodsetts   (16 schools) 
 
Secondary 
 
Wales High   (1 school) 
 
Special 
 
Green Arbour   (1 school) 
 

Page 3



 

A total of 18 schools, which is 13.9% of Rotherham’s total of Primary, 
Secondary and Special Schools. 
 
In the absence of further guidance from DfES, the point was made that it 
remained the responsibility of the School Organisation Committee to 
determine what a rural school was when considering individual proposals.  
Obvious considerations when deciding any proposed closure of a rural 
school would be transport and sustainability issues, as well as the issues 
relating to education standards. 
 
The main aspect of DfES guidance is a general presumption not to close 
a rural school.  This did not mean, however, that no rural school would 
ever close.  
 

18. THE EDUCATION (SCHOOL ORGANISATION 
PROPOSALS)(MISCELLANEOUS AMENDMENTS)(ENGLAND) 
REGULATIONS 2004  
 

 Following earlier consultation, the above Regulations were laid before 
Parliament on 25th November, 2004. 
 
The meeting was reminded of a previous discussion at SOC which related 
to a proposal to amend the Education (School Organisation 
Committees)(England) Regulations 1999.  This specifically concerned the 
make-up of the schools group and the addition of a nursery schools 
representative. 
 
The wording of the proposals in the consultation documentation seemed 
to be confusing and, in places, contradictory. 
 
DfES had now taken into consideration the views of Rotherham LEA and, 
as a result, removed the contradiction of nursery representatives when 
nursery schools are less than 5% of the pupil population. 
 
The provision relating to the addition of a nursery representative will come 
into effect on 1st February, 2005, and, although the wording is now clear, 
the position in Rotherham needs to be clarified. 
 
The position in terms of the membership of the schools group is as 
follows:- 
 
The number of members must be at least 1 and no more than 7, except 
that in some instances the membership may have to exceed 7 in order to 
comply with the provisions contained within the Schedule to the1999 
Regulations (N.B. the latter does not apply in Rotherham). 
 
When setting up the schools group in Rotherham, the LEA had decided to 
appoint 7 members even though the minimum number required (by 
reference to the Schedule) would have been just 3 (i.e. 1 Primary, 1 
Secondary and 1 Special).   This had been in order to give a broader 

Page 4



 

 

cross-section of views. 
 
The minimum required under the new Regulations is 4 (same as above, 
plus the new Nursery representative). 
 
Rotherham’s current membership is as follows:- 
 
    1 Secondary (11-16) 
    1 Secondary (11-19) 
    2 Primary (J & I/Primary) 
    1 Primary (Infant) 
    1 Primary (Junior) 
    1 Special 
 
The addition of a Nursery representative has the potential to increase the 
membership to 8 which would not be possible under the Regulations.  
Currently, however, the 11-16 schools representative (Mr. Alan Walker) is 
also a member of the Governing Body for the Arnold Centre and, 
therefore, can represent both.  This would leave the number of members 
at 7. 
 
The meeting was asked to consider whether this is the best way forward 
despite the fact that Mr. Walker has not been elected as a Nursery 
representative.   
 
If it is believed to be the best way forward, the question posed for this 
meeting was what did SOC think the make-up of the group should be, in 
the event of Mr. Walker ceasing to be a member of SOC in the future. 
 
In the case of Rotherham it would be a representative for Rawmarsh, 
Arnold and Aughton Nurseries who now have their own Governing 
Bodies. 
 
The meeting discussed the following issues:- 
 

- impact of the Children’s Centres in terms of the changing 
role of Nurseries 

- Private Nurseries 
 
Resolved:-    (1)  That no action be taken on the potential additional 
nursery representative position at the present time. 
 
(2)  That a further report be made to the next meeting on this matter. 
 

19. DFES FIVE YEAR STRATEGY:  CONSULTATION ON PROPOSALS 
FOR FOUNDATION SCHOOLS, EXPANDING POPULAR AND 
SUCCESSFUL SCHOOLS AND ADDING SIXTH FORMS  
 

 The meeting considered a report by the LEA in response to a consultation 
by the DfES to change regulations and guidance in line with the content of 

Page 5



 

its Five Year Strategy, particularly in relation to secondary schools having 
‘a greater independence’. 
 
In view of the need to respond to the proposal by 31st December, 2004, a 
response had been sent to DfES, as outlined in Section 7 of the report 
now submitted. 
 
The DfES’ strategy offers a system where there will be (amongst other 
things):- 
 

• Freedom for all secondary schools to own their land and 
buildings, manage their assets, employ their staff, improve 
their governing bodies, and forge partnerships with outside 
sponsors and educational foundations 

 
• More places in popular schools 

 
The DfES believes that the current process for changing category of 
school to foundation is often seen by schools as onerous and that it acts 
as a disincentive to change. 
 
One member expressed concern regarding the DfES’ new proposals 
whereby the governing body of a school could determine its own 
proposals, even when there may be objections.  This was seen as a 
retrograde step. 
 
In addition, it was pointed out that School Organisation Committees had 
been established to make local decisions. 
 
There was discussion on the position in Rotherham and the possible 
demand for either of the above changes. 
 
The second proposal could create more appeals being sent to an 
Adjudicator in the event of SOC being unable to make decisions. 
 
Resolved:-  That the Secretary write to DfES questioning (a) the rationale 
behind the proposals (b) the lack of consultation for school proposals in 
respect of changes of category and (c) the diminution (and exclusion in 
the case of foundation schools) of the role of the School Organisation 
Committee.  
 

20. REDSCOPE INFANT AND JUNIOR SCHOOLS - PROPOSED 
'AMALGAMATION'  
 

 The meeting was advised of the timetable for consideration of the 
proposed amalgamation of the above schools, as published on 7th 
January, 2005. 
 
The consultation period was six weeks.  In the event of no objections 
being received, the matter will be determined by the LEA.  If objections 

Page 6



 

 

are received within the six weeks period, all relevant papers will be 
submitted to the next meeting and a decision on the proposal made by 
SOC. 
 
The proposal had arisen following the retirement of the Head Teacher of 
the Junior School and was being carried out in accordance with the 
School Organisation Plan. 
 
Meetings had taken place between the LEA, Acting Head Teacher (Junior 
School), Head Teacher of the Infant School, staff and parents and advice 
given to Governing Bodies. 
 
Both schools and parents were very much in favour of the proposal. 
 
Officers from the LEA were thanked for the amount of advice and 
information given to the school which had helped to ensure a very clear 
process had been followed by the Governing Body and staff.  
 

21. CHILDREN ACT 2004:  SCHOOL ORGANISATION COMMITTEES AND 
THE CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE'S PLAN  
 

 The meeting considered the contents of a letter from the Department for 
Education and Skills on their plan rationalisation proposals and the 
introduction of the Children and Young People’s Plan (CYPP).  This Plan 
will be produced for the first time in 2006. 
 
The Children Act 2004 provides a power to require Children’s Services 
Authorities to prepare and publish a CYPP.  The plan is designed to 
support the move to more integrated and effective services to secure the 
outcomes for children set out in Every Child Matters and reflected in the 
Children Act 2004. 
 
At the same time, the existing complex statutory planning requirements 
were to be streamlined and the Children Act repeals seven statutory 
planning requirements including the School Organisation Plan (SOP).   
 
The Department for Education and Skills was aware of the concern that 
removal of the SOP (and therefore the SOC’s power to approve it) will 
undermine the role of the SOC and are therefore proposing to require 
local authorities, by regulations, to consult SOCs and diocesan authorities 
during the preparation of the plan.  DfES also intend to support this 
requirement in non-statutory guidance on developing the CYPP. 
 
Authorities will still need to plan effectively for school organisation, despite 
the removal of the statutory requirement to produce a SOP.   
 
The LEA will therefore need to give consideration in terms of what was 
produced for consideration by SOC in the future. 
 
The repeal of the requirement to produce a SOP will take effect as soon 

Page 7



 

as possible, probably with the first Commencement Order for the Children 
Act, early in 2005.  With effect from the same date, SOCs will no longer 
have a duty to have regard to the SOP when considering individual 
statutory proposals. 
 
Information on the contents of the full Plan by DfES was presently 
awaited.   
 
Resolved:-  That further information be submitted to a future meeting 
when up to date information had been received from DfES.  
 

22. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 It was agreed that the next two meetings be held as follows:- 
 
Thursday, 17th March, 2005 at 11.00 a.m. 
(Please note: in the event of no objections to the Redscope Infant and 
Junior Schools proposed ‘amalgamation’, this meeting may not be 
necessary). 
 
Thursday, 14th July, 2005 at 9.30 a.m. 
(Please note:  this is a provisional date to discuss the update of the 
School Organisation Plan). 
 

 

Page 8



MINUTE NO. 158 OF THE MEETING OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR 
ECONOMIC AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES HELD ON 12TH JANUARY, 
2005 
 
 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
 
Councillor Boyes attended for consideration of this item. 
 
Further to a joint meeting of the Cabinet Members for Economic and 
Development Services and Education, Culture and Leisure Services held on 
1st September, 2004, consideration was given to a report, presented by the 
Landscape Manager, relating to the negotiations between the Head of 
Streetpride and Ringway Highway Services Ltd in respect of the reduced 
contract value for the delivery of grounds maintenance service. 
 
It was explained that due to the national increase in price in grounds 
maintenance services over the past five years and the change by the Council 
to an output based contract negotiations had been necessary to ensure that 
the contract value met the projected budget. 
 
Appendix A to the report submitted detailed areas where savings to the value 
of £588,618.55 had been negotiated, and where the outputs had been 
revised. 
 
Particular reference was made to the following key savings:- 
 

- reduction of hanging baskets 
- blowing/sweeping back grass clippings from hard surfaces 
- sports maintenance marking 
- the remaining shortfall 

 
Members referred to:- 
 

- the impact on the town centre of the reduction in hanging baskets 
- Area Assembly, community and Parish Council involvement 
- Success of Streetpride and increased pressures on budgets 
- Current level of over provision of sports pitches and facilities 
- Overall impact on the Borough 
 

Members were assured that the changes would not adversely affect the 
service delivery to clients or to residents of Rotherham. 
 
Resolved:-  That the negotiations between the Head of Streetpride Service 
and Ringway Highway Services Ltd be noted and the revised annual contract 
sum for the delivery of grounds maintenance service be accepted. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 9 of the Act – report relates to contractual matters) 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 9



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2.  Date: 8th February 2005 

3.  Title: Budget Monitoring Report as at December 2004 
(All Wards)  

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary:  This is the seventh Budget Monitoring Report for the Programme 

Area in 2004/05, with a current forecast to overspend against budget for the 
financial year by £553k (0.35%). 

 
This relates to budget pressures in both Culture and Leisure Services (£485k) 
and Education Services (£68k). 

 
A detailed variance analysis is included in the attached appendices. 

 
 
6. Recommendations:   
 

Members are asked to note the forecast outturn for 2004/05 based on 
actual costs to 31st December and forecast costs to the end of March 
2005.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 5Page 10



 

 

 
7. Proposals and Details:  The Culture and Leisure Services overspend 

primarily relates to continued pressure on sport and recreational facility 
budgets, as experienced in previous years (£432k).  

 
Additionally, Culture and Heritage forecast an overspend of £121k mainly due 
to a shortfall in income, due in part to a loss of room hire income at the Arts 
Centre due to the utilisation of the room as a call centre and the temporary 
closure of Clifton Park Museum. 

 
The Culture and Leisure overspend is partly offset by a saving on the Library 
Service budget resulting from a moratorium on procurement spending and 
slippage in staff recruitment (£68k). 

 
The Education Services’ forecast overspend relates to net overspends in 
Strategic Management (£37k), Access to Education (£96k), Non-schools 
funding (£35k) and the under-recovery of income on the schools’ HR contract 
with RBT (£70k). These are partly offset by savings in Special Education 
(£170k) mainly due to slippage on the implementation of the new 
Greasborough PRU due to difficulties in staff recruitment, and which is now 
operational. 

 
The forecast outturn as at December (£553k) shows an increase of £156k 
from the overspend reported in November. All possible action, detailed below, 
is being taken to minimise overspending in the Programme Area. 

 
8. Finance:  The current forecast as at 31st December is for the Programme 

Area to overspend the budget by £553k.  
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Underlying risks presently identified and under 

evaluation are: 
 

• Education Transport – A number of revised contracts exceeding the level 
of budgeted inflation were implemented from April 2004. Current forecasts 
indicate that this will result in a £39k overspend for the transport service. 

 
Work to quantify potential savings from revised modes of operation and 
tighter implementation of transport policy is ongoing. 

 
• Recreation and Sport (Indoor Sports) –Management actions are currently 

focused on reducing overall Culture and Leisure costs to mitigate the 
forecast overspend in Recreation and Sport. 

 
• The Programme Area is operating a tight vacancy management process 

with a view to maximising further areas of possible savings. 
 

• Procurement of goods and services is being restricted to essential items 
only. 

 

Page 11



 

 

• Costs relating to the operation of the Strategic Partnership with RBT have 
not yet been processed. It is assumed that these charges will outturn on 
budget.  

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The forecast outturn as at 

31st December shows an overspend (£553k) compared to the Programme 
Area and Corporate financial plan for 2004/05. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  This report has been discussed 

with the Acting Executive Director of Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
and the Head of Corporate Finance. 

 
 
Contact Name: Pete Hudson, Strategic Finance Officer, Ext. 2550, 
peter.hudson@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 12



R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
4/

05
Sh

ee
t 1

 o
f 2

(B
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 3

1 
D

ec
 0

4)

Se
rv

ic
e

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
'd

 o
ut

 tu
rn

Va
ria

nc
e

Bu
dg

et
Pr

oj
'd

 o
ut

 tu
rn

Va
ria

nc
e

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 B

ud
ge

t
13

6,
70

0,
14

6
13

6,
70

0,
14

6
0

(1
8,

33
6,

90
0)

(1
8,

33
6,

90
0)

0
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

8,
95

6,
82

5
9,

02
3,

82
5

67
,0

00
(6

62
,2

03
)

(6
92

,2
03

)
(3

0,
00

0)
In

cl
ud

es
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
en

si
on

 c
os

ts
 (£

28
k)

, u
nb

ud
ge

te
d 

EM
S 

su
pp

or
t c

os
ts

 (£
28

k)
 a

nd
 R

BT
 IC

T 
co

st
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 2

00
3/

4 
no

tif
ie

d 
D

ec
 2

00
4 

(£
13

k)
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 o
ne

-o
ff 

lic
en

ce
 / 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

in
co

m
e

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
1,

29
7,

52
0

1,
29

7,
52

0
0

(6
4,

29
7)

(6
4,

29
7)

0
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

ov
is

io
n

7,
40

1,
47

1
7,

26
2,

47
1

(1
39

,0
00

)
(1

,0
86

,1
73

)
(1

,1
17

,1
73

)
(3

1,
00

0)
M

ai
nl

y 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

 P
R

U
s 

du
e 

to
 s

lip
pa

ge
 o

n 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 P

R
U

. A
dd

iti
on

al
 in

co
m

e 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
in

 
W

el
fa

re
 S

er
vi

ce
.

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n
2,

90
1,

42
3

2,
99

7,
42

3
96

,0
00

(2
12

,6
97

)
(2

12
,6

97
)

0
In

cl
ud

es
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

t c
on

tra
ct

 / 
ta

ke
 u

p 
(£

39
k)

 , 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

ta
ff 

co
st

s 
(£

25
k)

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 re

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
co

st
s 

(£
26

k)
. 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

G
ra

nt
 S

up
po

rt
28

,9
94

,5
49

28
,9

94
,5

49
0

(2
4,

58
1,

66
4)

(2
4,

58
1,

66
4)

0
N

on
-S

ch
oo

ls
 F

un
di

ng
3,

22
9,

99
8

3,
26

4,
99

8
35

,0
00

(1
29

,5
57

)
(1

29
,5

57
)

0
Ad

di
tio

na
l n

on
-s

ch
oo

l p
en

si
on

 c
os

ts
D

el
eg

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
6,

09
0,

71
6

6,
09

0,
71

6
0

(6
,1

76
,0

17
)

(6
,1

06
,0

17
)

70
,0

00
U

nd
er

 re
co

ve
ry

 o
f i

nc
om

e 
on

 s
ch

oo
ls

 H
R

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 R
BT

O
th

er
3,

73
1,

97
2

3,
73

1,
97

2
0

(1
,2

89
,6

65
)

(1
,2

89
,6

65
)

0

To
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
19

9,
30

4,
62

0
19

9,
36

3,
62

0
59

,0
00

(5
2,

53
9,

17
3)

(5
2,

53
0,

17
3)

9,
00

0

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s:

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 H
er

ita
ge

1,
64

5,
59

6
1,

66
3,

59
6

18
,0

00
(5

18
,9

30
)

(4
15

,9
30

)
10

3,
00

0
Ad

di
tio

na
l p

rin
tin

g 
co

st
s.

 S
ho

rtf
al

ls
 in

 in
co

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Ar

ts
 

C
en

tre
 ro

om
 h

ire
 (£

50
k)

 d
ue

 to
 u

til
is

at
io

n 
of

 ro
om

 a
s 

a 
ca

ll 
ce

nt
re

.
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
an

d 
Sp

or
t

8,
94

7,
26

5
9,

25
4,

26
5

30
7,

00
0

(2
,7

85
,0

50
)

(2
,6

60
,0

50
)

12
5,

00
0

Pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

Sp
or

t a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

bu
dg

et
s

To
ur

is
m

14
5,

96
0

14
5,

96
0

0
0

0
0

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e

4,
97

1,
12

5
4,

90
3,

12
5

(6
8,

00
0)

(7
97

,1
60

)
(7

97
,1

60
)

0
M

or
at

or
iu

m
 o

n 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

sl
ip

pa
ge

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
3,

65
7,

03
1

3,
65

7,
03

1
0

(3
,6

57
,0

31
)

(3
,6

57
,0

31
)

0
To

ta
l C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

19
,3

66
,9

77
19

,6
23

,9
77

25
7,

00
0

(7
,7

58
,1

71
)

(7
,5

30
,1

71
)

22
8,

00
0

 To
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

21
8,

67
1,

59
7

21
8,

98
7,

59
7

31
6,

00
0

(6
0,

29
7,

34
4)

(6
0,

06
0,

34
4)

23
7,

00
0

                    (&
 D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
In

co
m

e
R

ea
so

ns
/Im

pl
ic

at
io

ns

Page 13



R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
4/

05
Sh

ee
t 2

 o
f 2

(B
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 3

1 
D

ec
 0

4)

Se
rv

ic
e

Pr
oj

'd
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

Ac
tio

ns
 P

ro
po

se
d 

an
d

(&
 D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
N

ET
 £

00
0

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

In
te

nd
ed

 Im
pa

ct
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
:

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

ch
oo

ls
 B

ud
ge

t
0

St
ra

te
gi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
37

,0
00

R
ed

To
 b

e 
of

fs
et

 w
ith

 u
nd

er
sp

en
ds

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 

in
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
G

re
en

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
0

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
ov

is
io

n
(1

70
,0

00
)G

re
en

St
af

f a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 c

om
m

en
ce

 J
an

 0
5

G
re

en
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 E

du
ca

tio
n

96
,0

00
R

ed
To

 b
e 

of
fs

et
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

sp
en

ds
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 
in

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

R
ed

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

G
ra

nt
 S

up
po

rt
0

N
on

-S
ch

oo
ls

 F
un

di
ng

35
,0

00
To

 b
e 

of
fs

et
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

sp
en

ds
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 
in

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

G
re

en

D
el

eg
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

70
,0

00
Am

be
r

M
ee

tin
g 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 is

 
pe

nd
in

g
Am

be
r

O
th

er
0

To
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
68

,0
00

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s:

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 H
er

ita
ge

12
1,

00
0

M
or

at
or

iu
m

 / 
Va

ca
nc

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
on

go
in

g.
 O

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 

sa
vi

ng
s 

th
at

 c
an

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 o
ffs

et
tin

g 
th

is
 o

ve
rs

pe
nd

 

R
ed

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

Sp
or

t
43

2,
00

0
R

ed
M

or
at

or
iu

m
 / 

Va
ca

nc
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

on
go

in
g.

 O
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

po
ss

ib
le

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
th

at
 c

an
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 o

ffs
et

tin
g 

th
is

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
 

R
ed

To
ur

is
m

0
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
(6

8,
00

0)
G

re
en

W
or

ki
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
fu

rth
er

 p
os

si
bl

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 o
ffs

et
tin

g 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
 in

 th
e 

C
LL

L 
se

rv
ic

e

G
re

en

O
ve

rh
ea

ds
0

To
ta

l C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
48

5,
00

0
 To

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
n,

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
55

3,
00

0

R
AG

 S
ta

tu
s

R
ev

is
ed

 R
AG

 S
ta

tu
s

Page 14



 

 

 

1.  Meeting: Education, Culture & Leisure 
Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2.  Date: 8 February 2005 

3.  Title: Culture &  Leisure Services: Pricing and Access 
Issues and Proposals for 2005-06 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture & Leisure 
 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  Budget management considerations have brought into 

perspective a number of longstanding pricing and access issues within the 
service which are contributing to pressures on budgets across the service 
area generally but particularly within the Leisure & Green Spaces Service. 
This report proposes a revised Schedule of Fees and Charges for Culture & 
Leisure Services which proposes inflation price increases for implementation 
in April 2005, together with some proposed changes to pricing structures for 
implementation at the same time.  

 
6. Recommendations: 
 

1. Standard rate pricing. Members are asked to approve a general 
price increase of 3% with effect from 1st April 2005 or the 
commencement of the spring/summer season, whichever is the 
sooner. 

 
2. Age-related concessionary pricing. Members are asked to 

approve the revision of discounts for under-16s and over-60s 
from 50% to 35%. 

 
3. Income-related concessionary pricing. Members are asked to 

approve the revision of discounts for Rothercard holders from 
50% to 35%, with Junior Rothercard continuing to apply to those 
services and activities for which it currently offers eligibility, but 
at a standardised rate of 10% further discount on full Rothercard 
rates. 

 
4. Underpricing of key services. Members are asked to approve a 

revised pricing structure for a small number of specific services 
and activities. 

 
5. Requests for free or concessionary use of Culture & Leisure 

services and facilities.  Members are asked to approve an 
amended pricing policy for meeting rooms and other spaces.  

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 15



 

 
6. Access to peak time activity. Members are asked to confirm for 

the time being the current policy of not restricting concessionary 
access to facilities to off-peak times.  

 
 
7. Block payments. Members are asked to confirm that block 

payment for activity courses remains the main payment option 
with the introduction of a weekly payment option for Rothercard 
holders only from 1st April 2005. 

 
It is further recommended that the key principles agreed through the 
above recommendations should form the basis of negotiations with 
bidders in connection with the pricing and access policy which will form 
part of the Sport & Leisure/Joint Service Centre PFI/PPP programme. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

 
 

7. Proposals and Details:  Charges and access conditions to many services 
within Culture & Leisure have historically been set at a relatively generous 
level in comparison with those in many other local authorities.  Whilst most 
charges are in line with market trends nationally, some key services are 
underpriced in comparison with CIPFA benchmarks and other local 
authorities.  Concessionary charges for young people, people over 60, and 
Rothercard holders are set at a relatively high discount level (normally 50% of 
full price), in comparison with the varying (usually between 5% and 40%) 
discounts typically offered in other local authorities.  Concessionary 
customers in Rotherham are not restricted to access at off-peak times as 
happens in many other local authorities.  Some benchmark practices are 
outlined in Appendix 2. 

 
This situation applies across the range of Culture & Leisure charged services, 
but has a particular impact on indoor sport and recreation services. Those 
services are operating under significant budget pressures, and a change in 
pricing and access practice should help to alleviate these from 2005-06 
onwards.  Proposals, together with the rationale for those proposals, and 
predictions of impact on income and customer base, are shown in Appendix 
1, with recommendations summarised in Paragraph 6 above.   
 

8. Finance:  The expected result of an increase in prices would be an increase 
in income.  In practice, pricing can be a blunt tool and one consequence of a 
price increase can be a reduction in customer numbers.  The 
recommendations outlined in Appendix 1 are accompanied not only by a 
prediction of the impact on service income of each measure, but also by a 
sensitivity analysis which offsets any increased income benefits against 
possible reductions in customer throughput, and includes an assessment of 
the likelihood and impact of different levels of customer fall-off.  

 
Members should recognise that a number of issues underlie current budget 
pressures in Culture & Leisure.  The recommendations outlined in this paper 
will tend to contribute to easing those budget pressures, though many other 
factors are involved, not least the poor physical condition of many buildings, 
and adjustments to pricing and access mechanisms will not in themselves 
eliminate the whole of the present budget pressure.  
 

9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Service pricing is a sensitive field, and price 
increases do not automatically result in income increases.  Sport Scotland 
research, however, suggests that price levels are a relatively minor factor in 
customer decision-making, and provided that price increases can be 
combined with positive and well-publicised improvements in the quality of 
experience, it is likely that any fall-off in use will be only temporary.  Although 
any opportunities to make significant improvements in building quality are 
currently very limited, a package of proposals for implementation in 2005 is 
under consideration. 

 
 

Page 17



 

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications: 
 

Regeneration: achievement of the sport and leisure facilities regeneration 
programme represents a key plank of Council policy. Addressing anomalous 
pricing and access issues early will lay a sound foundation for the successful 
negotiation during 2005 of a sport and leisure provider agreement. 
 
Equalities: achievement of the sport and leisure facilities regeneration 
programme, to which these proposals will make an important contribution, will 
make a major improvement to the quality of experience of all customers, and 
particularly those with disabilities and those from ethnic minority communities. 
 
Sustainability: the proposals outlined in the report will make a major 
contribution to the financial sustainability of the service, while the wider sports 
facility regeneration agenda will contribute to the land use, housing, transport, 
energy conservation and culture and leisure agendas. 
 
Health: the wider sports facility regeneration agenda will be delivered with 
Rotherham Primary Care Trust as a major partner. 
 
Human Rights: no implications. 
 
Corporate Priorities: the wider sports facility regeneration agenda meets the 
Council priorities of Rotherham Achieving, Rotherham Alive and Rotherham 
Proud. 
 
Contribution to CPA: the wider sports facility regeneration agenda 
addresses a number of Audit Commission criticisms, including the poor 
condition of buildings, levels of DDA compliance, and unfocused marketing 
work.  The proposals also help address Audit Commission criticism that the 
service should operate in a more businesslike way.  One of the criticisms of 
the Audit Commission inspection last year was that service delivery was not 
effectively targeted on priority customer groups.  
 
The priority for the service in the short term has to be to move towards budget 
sustainability, but once a surer foundation is in place, the service can begin to 
develop and implement a more focused pricing and access strategy that is 
both targeted more clearly on service priorities and still affordable by the 
service.  In the meantime a range of initiatives distinct from pricing strategy is 
already targeting priority groups and areas, including sports and arts 
development work in the five Space for Sport & Arts primary schools, ranger 
teams operating in key urban parks, the South Yorkshire Sports Partnership 
Active Sport programme which last year put 3000 primary school children in 
target areas through the Sports Hall Athletics programme, the Valley 
Allotments project in conjunction with the Primary Care Trust, and a Lottery 
Sports Fund proposal intended to create a sports hub in Herringthorpe. 
 
 

Page 18



 

 
 

11. Background Papers and Consultation: 
 

1. Culture, Leisure & Lifelong Learning Approved Fees and Charges 
Schedule, March 2004. 

 
2. Pricing and Access Issues. Paper to Education, Culture & Leisure 

Strategic Leaders Team, October 2004. 
 
3. Consultation undertaken with PriceWaterhouseCooper, financial 

advisers to the Sport & Leisure/Joint Service Centre PFI/PPP 
programme. 

 
4. Benchmarking undertaken with other local authority services. 

 
 
Contact Name :  
Tony Preston, Business Development Manager, Culture, Leisure & Lifelong Learning 
01709 (82) 3665 
tony.preston@rotherham.gov.uk

Page 19



 

Appendix 1. Key Budgetary Issues and Proposed Courses of Action 
 
1. Issue: standard rate pricing 

 
The Council is currently committed to offering services and activities at indoor 
sports facilities at a standard rate, but with concessionary access to Rotherham 
residents aged 16 and under, 60 and over, and to Rothercard holders.  Discounts 
in almost all cases are set at 50% of full price. Concessionary customers are 
entitled to access services at all times rather than being restricted to off-peak 
times.  A small number of sports activities also carry an entitlement to a Junior 
Rothercard rate, which may offer a discount of as much as 65% off full price. 
The standard rate for the majority of these services and activities is broadly in line 
with the market rate elsewhere (as benchmarked against CIPFA Charges for 
Leisure Services Statistics) but with some key exceptions.  These are identified in 
Paragraph 4 below. 
 

 Proposed course of action 
 

It is recommended that standard rate charges should continue at their present 
levels, but with a 3% (rounded) multiplier applied from 1st April 2005 to counter 
inflationary pressures in 2005-06.  The impact of this increase is set out in 
Appendix 3, Proposed Fees and Charges for 2005-06.  It will be noted that 
rounding to the nearest 5p would distort some of the increases on low cost items, 
and because of their low value some prices will not increase this year.  Equally, 
no price increases are proposed this year on automated car parking tickets at 
country parks where the cost of recalibrating the machinery would outweigh any 
increased revenue.  Such cases will be reviewed next year. 

 
 Rationale 
 

Most current charges are broadly in line with practice in local authorities 
elsewhere.  The services to which they apply are being operated in mostly poor 
quality buildings, and it would be difficult to justify a price increase much in 
excess of inflation.  Price increases at below inflation level or standstill, on the 
other hand, would tend to worsen the existing budgetary situation. 

 
Sensitivity analysis 
 
Customers are accustomed to annual inflation increases on prices, and such a 
course of action is very unlikely to affect existing customer trends. 
 

2. Issue: age-related concessionary pricing  
 
The Council offers concessionary access to young people (16 and under) and for 
older people (60+) for all individual and some collective services and activities. 
This concession is normally set at 50% of standard rate.  The cost of providing 
this discount in respect of swimming pools and sports centres in 2003-04 was 
£97,957 (the difference between standard price and concessionary price) in 
respect of young people, and £43,520 in respect of older people.  

Page 20



 

Whereas virtually all local authorities would expect to provide concessionary 
access for customers from these groups (in recognition of their reduced 
purchasing power and of the social desirability of encouraging them to participate 
in healthy activity), benchmarking suggests that discounts in Rotherham are set 
at levels out of line with practice elsewhere.  Every local authority offers a 
different concessionary pricing structure, often varying between different activities 
and different times of day, but it is clear that Rotherham practice tends towards 
the generous end of the spectrum.  It is equally clear that current budget 
pressures make present practice unaffordable for the Sport and Leisure Service. 
 
Proposed course of action 
 
It is recommended that concessionary rates for young people and retirement 
pensioners are set at a consistent rate of 65% of standard price with effect from 
1st April 2005. For the sake of consistency, this practice would operate across all 
Culture & Leisure charged services, with additional impacts on income showing 
particularly at the Music and Video Library and Rother Valley Country Park. 
 
Rationale 
 
The level of age-related concessionary pricing practice is a significant 
contributory factor to current budget pressures in the Sport & Leisure Service. 
The proposal will bring Rotherham practice more closely into line with practice in 
other local authorities, and will tend to reduce budgetary pressures on Culture & 
Leisure services. 
 
Sensitivity analysis 
 
If all age-related concessionary customers were able to be retained at present 
levels of activity after April 2005, the proposal would recover £21,222 of lost 
income in the Sport & Leisure service at 2003-04 rates, inflated to £22,514 in 
2005-06.  The proposal may, however, result in some customer loss or reduced 
levels of participation: 

 5% customer loss from Sport & Leisure would recover only £15,000 in 2005-06. 
10% customer loss would recover only £7,500 in 2005-06 
15% customer loss would result in a break-even situation 
More than 15% customer loss would result in a net reduction in income.  

 Although there is expected to be some customer resistance to price increases, 
activities and services will still offer good value for money and officers do not 
believe that there will be any significant impact on take-up. 

 
3. Issue: income-related concessionary pricing 

 
The Council offers concessionary access to holders of Rothercard, which in effect 
acts as a discount card for low-income customers.  This concession is normally 
set at 50% of standard rate, though there is a small number of activities for which 
a Junior Rothercard rate offers a further concession of between 8% and 40% on 
normal Rothercard rates.  The cost of providing Rothercard access to indoor 
sport and leisure facilities in 2003-04 was £79,628 (the difference between 
standard price and concessionary prices).  

Page 21



 

Whereas many local authorities provide concessionary access for customers 
from these groups (in recognition of their reduced purchasing power, of the social 
desirability of encouraging them to participate in healthy activity, and in the 
interests of social equity), benchmarking suggests that discounts in Rotherham 
are set at levels out of line with practice elsewhere.  It should be noted that while 
Rothercard is a corporate initiative, the costs of implementing it fall almost wholly 
on Culture & Leisure Services.  It is clear that current budget pressures make 
present practice unaffordable for the Sport and Leisure Service. 
 
Proposed course of action  
 
It is recommended that concessionary rates for Rothercard holders are set at a 
consistent rate of 65% of standard price with effect from 1st April 2005.  For the 
sake of consistency, this practice would operate across all Culture & Leisure 
charged services, with additional impacts on income showing at the Music and 
Video Library (here the potential lost income resulting from Rothercard use 
totalled £15,605 in 2003-04) and Rother Valley Country Park.  Junior Rothercard 
rates would continue to apply to those services and activities for which it currently 
offers eligibility, but at a standardised rate of 10% further discount on full 
Rothercard rates (resulting, with rounding in prices of between 55% and 60% of 
full price). Take-up of Junior Rothercard across the service is not great, 
accounting for just under £2,500 of income in 2003-04. 
 
Rationale 
 
Income-related concessionary pricing practice is a significant contributory factor 
to current budget pressures in the Sport & Leisure Service, where Rothercard 
visits account for 8% of total visits.  The proposal will bring Rotherham practice 
more closely into line with practice in other local authorities, will tend to reduce 
budgetary pressures on our services, and will offer a realistic balance between 
social equity and sustainable service provision. 
 
Sensitivity analysis 
 
If all Rothercard customers were able to be retained at present levels of activity 
after April 2005, the proposal would recover £11,500* of lost income (15% of total 
income-related concessionary income loss) in sport and leisure facilities (with an 
additional £2,300 in the Music and Video Library) at 2003-04 rates, inflated to a 
total (both services combined) of £14,640 in 2005-06.  The proposal may, 
however, result in some customer loss or reduced levels of participation: 
5% customer loss would recover only £10,000 in 2005-06 
10% customer loss would recover only £5,000 in 2005-06 
15% customer loss would result in a break-even situation 
More than 15% customer loss would result in a net reduction in income. 
* Note that the retention of a modified Junior Rothercard discount would 
marginally reduce this recovery level, and a revised estimate will be available at 
the meeting.  
Although there is expected to be some customer resistance to price increases, 
activities and services will still offer good value for money, and officers do not 
believe that there will be any significant impact on take-up. 

Page 22



 

4. Issue: underpricing of key services 
 
Although most standard prices are broadly in line with market practice elsewhere, 
benchmarking suggests that a small number of key services and activities are 
significantly underpriced. These are: 
 

 Activity  Rotherham Met District  Percentage 
 2004-05 average disparity 

 Casual Heartbeat session £3.70 £4.05 9.5% 
1 hour badminton court £5.90 £6.76 14.5% 
30 minute swimming lesson £2.65 - 
45 minute swimming lesson £2.80 - 
1 hour swimming lesson: £2.95 £5.00 70%  
1 hour whole pool hire £38.60 £49.43 28% 
  
Proposed course of action 

 
It is proposed that prices for most of these activities are brought more closely into 
line with practice elsewhere with effect from 1st April 2005, with suggested tariffs 
as follows: 

 
  2005-06 2005-06 as % increase 

  over 2004-05  
Casual Heartbeat session £3.80 3.0% 
(Note: most sessions to be accessed via membership schemes/season  
tickets based on revised tariff) 
1 hour badminton court £6.70 13.5% 
1 hour whole pool hire £45.00 (from 1st April) 16.6% 
 £50.00 (from 1 October) 29.5% 
(Note: tariff applicable in case of use by swimming club or similar organisation; 
lifeguard cover to be charged in addition in accordance with present practice) 
30 minute swimming lesson £3.10 17% 
45 minute swimming lesson £3.60 25% 
1 hour swimming lesson £4.10 42.4% 
(Note: Lessons to be offered in courses of six based on revised tariff).  

 
 Rationale 
 

Badminton  
 

Badminton is a high volume, high demand activity (it can be difficult to book a 
badminton court at peak times) which is currently being provided at lower cost 
than in many other local authorities.  The proposed price rise can be justified, and 
the increased income would be a significant contribution to meeting income 
targets. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



 

 Swimming lessons 
 

Although swimming lessons are comparatively cheap in Rotherham and there is 
a waiting list for the Learn to Swim programme, poor facilities make it difficult to 
justify charging in line with the full benchmark rate.  Although an increase in the 
differential pricing between 30- , 45- and 60-minute lessons is recommended, we 
feel it is important to avoid full incremental charging as we wish to encourage 
increased swimming development participation for learners who have been 
through the half-hour programme.  The lowest level of increase applies to 30-
minute lessons, which are aimed at young people and form the biggest part of the 
Learn to Swim programme. 

 
 Whole pool hire 
 

Whole pool hire by a water-based club (swimming, diving, water polo) or school is 
comparatively cheap in Rotherham, and can give a small number of participants 
exclusive use of the water for much the same price per head as for a casual 
swimming session.  Increased charges for pool hire by swimming clubs may 
result in the loss or consolidation of some sessions as a result of reduced 
affordability, which would open up the opportunity to programme increased 
casual or fitness sessions.  A significant real terms price increase is justified, but 
it is proposed that this is achieved in two stages (1st April and 1st October) in 
2005-06 in order to give clubs and schools some run-in time for revised financial 
planning.  

 
 Heartbeat 
 

Although casual sessions are operating at below metropolitan district average 
levels, Heartbeat pricing levels overall are comparable with local private sector 
practice.  It is intended to introduce direct debit facilities in 2005 for Heartbeat 
membership programmes, which should generate a significant increase in 
income, and an accompanying above-inflation increase in pay-as-you-go rates is 
likely to be counterproductive at present.  It is recommended, therefore, that an 
inflation-only price increase should apply from April 2005. 

 
 Sensitivity analysis 
 

Badminton 
 

During 2004-05 we predict around 15,000 badminton bookings, split between 
11,400 full price and 3,600 concessionary.  This will yield income of £77,880. If 
proposed price increases, together with a reduced level of discount for 
concessionary customers, had been implemented for this year (assuming no 
customer loss), this income would have increased by £11,340 to £89,220.  

 5% customer loss would reduce this increase to £6,879. 10% customer loss 
would reduce this increase to £2,418. 15% customer loss would produce an 
income decrease of £2,043.  

 The demand for badminton is such that we believe that customer loss is unlikely. 
 
 

Page 24



 

 Swimming lessons 
 

Current numbers participating are calculated as follows, though these do 
fluctuate from week to week: 

 
30 minute lessons: 180,958 (157,977 full price, 22,981 Rothercard) 
45 minute lessons: 7,783 (7,749 full price, 34 Rothercard) 
60 minute lessons: 5,838 (5,812 full price, 26 Rothercard) 

  
 Current income streams (2004-05) are calculated as: 

30 minutes:  157,977 x £2.65 =  £418,639 Full price  
 22,981 x £1.35 = £31,024 Rothercard 
45 minutes:    7,749 x £2.80 =  £21,697 Full price 
 34 x £1.45 = £49 Rothercard 
60 minutes:    5,812 x £2.95 =  £17,145 Full price 
 26 x £1.50 = £39 Rothercard 
Total:  £488,593 

  
 Income streams at proposed revised rates are calculated as: 

30 minutes:  157,977 x £3.00 =  £473,931 Full price  
 22,981 x £1.95 = £44,813 Rothercard 
45 minutes:    7,749 x £3.50 =  £27,121 Full price 
 34 x £2.27 = £77 Rothercard 
60 minutes:    5,812 x £4.00 =  £23,248 Full price 
 26 x £2.60 = £68 Rothercard 
Total: £649,650 £569,258 

  
 This would represent an income increase of £80,665, or 16.5%, varying between 

15% on 30 minute lessons and 35% on 60 minute lessons if implemented in 
2004-05, but it is recommended that this increase should take effect from 1st April 
2005 without any further price inflation applied.  If price increases from April 2005 
had been limited to 3%, this would have represented an income increase of 
£14,658. 5% customer loss would reduce the increase to around £56,000; 10% 
customer loss to around £32,000; 15% customer loss to around £7,000.  There 
remains, however, a waiting list for swimming lessons, and lessons would still be 
cheaper than in Doncaster or Sheffield.  

 We believe that net customer loss on 30 minute lessons is unlikely. There is likely 
to be some customer loss on 45 minute and 60 minute lessons, but replacement 
activity will be generated from existing waiting lists. 

  

Page 25



 

 Whole Pool Hire 
 

During 2004-05 we estimate that 1,250 pool hours will be booked at a rate of 
£38.60, representing total income of £48,250.  If present patterns of use 
continued in 2005-06 rates of £45 from 1st April and £50 from 1st October, total 
income would increase in to £59,375, an increase of £11,125. We believe, 
however, that some clubs will be unable to continue to afford their present levels 
of use, and that the result may be shared use between clubs or reduced numbers 
of bookings.  

 
 We believe that these price increases will result in some customer loss, though 

we would intend to work with the financially more vulnerable groups to help them 
identify alternative income sources to help them meet higher charges. We would 
aim to introduce alternative activity programmes to replace any lost sessions, 
including some additional swimming lesson sessions to help reduce the current 
waiting list. 

 
 Heartbeat 
 

The current pay-as-you-go income projection for Heartbeat in 2004-05 is 
£37,980, made up of 76% full price and 24% concessionary usage.  A rounded 
inflation full price increase from £3.70 to £3.80 from April 2005 (with 
corresponding concessionary rates) would produce an income projection in 2005-
06 of £39,520, an increase of £1,025 over 2004-05.  This increase in itself will not 
generate any customer loss, though the move to direct debit on membership 
schemes may produce some sideways movement between membership and 
pay-as-you-go.  

 
5. Issue: requests for free or concessionary use of Culture & Leisure 

buildings 
 
The service receives regular requests for free or concessionary use of buildings 
for “worthy causes” such as use by local sports teams, events in support of the 
Mayor’s Charity, or other charitable events.  Buildings particularly in demand are 
Herringthorpe Leisure Centre, Herringthorpe Stadium, the Civic Theatre and 
Rotherham Arts Centre, though pressure has eased on the latter two venues in 
the last two years.  
 
The approved Schedule of Fees and Charges for the service includes a pricing 
schedule for the use of rooms or other spaces within Culture & Leisure buildings. 
Full (or standard) prices are expected to be the norm, and a concessionary rate is 
applicable for uses which support the aims of the Cultural Strategy or the Sport & 
Active Recreation Plan.  In practice, most hiring organisations are able to 
demonstrate some sort of link with one or the other of these documents, and 
concessionary use (normally 50% of full cost) has in practice become the norm. 
Additionally, however, a number of organisations request free use of facilities for 
various reasons, and these are treated on their merits, even though free use is 
not covered by the Schedule of Fees and Charges. Requests for free use can be 
difficult to resist. 

Page 26



 

Most facility budgets within Culture & Leisure contain income targets for room 
hire, but the extensive approval of free or concessionary use of those rooms 
tends to distort income profiles and acts as a further budget pressure. These 
budget pressures show themselves in one of two ways (and sometimes both): 

 
 Costs involved in opening up and/or staffing a venue which would otherwise be 

closed, for example on an evening or weekend; and/or loss of income which 
would otherwise have been generated either by different use of the venue (for 
example, cancelling multiple badminton sessions at Herringthorpe Leisure Centre 
in order to host an athletics competition for a local school) or by waiving or 
reducing the normal hire cost of the venue. 

 
Free use of venues for high profile fund-raising events in support of the Mayor’s 
Charity is a continuing issue. Until 1999 the granting of free use for events in 
support of the Mayor’s Charity was covered by a Committee Services budget, but 
this funding has been progressively lost. 
 
The actual cost of free or concessionary use to Culture & Leisure is difficult to 
establish with accuracy, but the figures below give an indication of the scale of 
the issue: 

 
 Value of discounted 

access to venue 
Income lost due to 
activities cancelled to 
make room for 
concessionary use, 
and additional staff 
costs incurred 

Free or concessionary use of 
major buildings (Civic Theatre, Arts 
Centre, Rawmarsh Leisure Centre, 
Herringthorpe Leisure Centre & 
Stadium 

£5,973 from April – 
September 2004. 
Projected as 
£11,000 in full year. 

£1,104 from April – 
September 2004. 
Projected as £2,000 in 
full year. 

Events held by charitable 
organisations in smaller venues 
such as community libraries 

£3,301 in 2002-03 
(last full year 
surveyed)  

£2,181 in 2002-03 (last 
full year surveyed) 

Free meeting room hire in libraries 
granted to community 
organisations 

£5,530 in 2002-03 
(last full year 
surveyed) 

£160 in 2002-03 (last 
full year surveyed) 

Approximate annual total £19,831 £4,341 
 
Proposed course of action 
 
It is recommended that rates are increased by 3% from 2005 in line with other 
charges, but that concessionary rates should be capped at a maximum of 35% of 
full price instead of 50%.  The present policy on application for concessionary use 
should remain in operation until September 2005, and in the interim period a 
tighter and more consistent process for approving concessionary use across 
Culture & Leisure will be developed by officers and submitted to Members for 
approval.  

Page 27



 

These scheme would be implemented in September 2005.  Within this interim 
period, the only exceptions to the tariff would be for commercial (income-
generating) uses which would be set in accordance with current practice.  
With effect from 1st April 2005, it is proposed that charges will apply for all use of 
Culture & Leisure premises.  Requests to use a Culture & Leisure venue for an 
event that benefits the Mayor’s Charity will be approved only on the basis that all 
the costs incurred by the service, including loss of income (demonstrated if 
necessary by benchmarking), are covered by the applicant. All other requests for 
free or concessionary use of premises that are not explicitly permitted by the 
pricing policy and tariff should be refused. 
 
Rationale 
 
Because of the extent and the nature of the buildings operated by Culture & 
Leisure Services, requests for this kind of use fall particularly heavily on the 
service in comparison with similar pressures on other Council services.  Service 
budgets do not have sufficient flexibility to accommodate such pressures.  Local 
authorities are required by the Audit Commission to identify the real costs of 
managing buildings, and the Council’s own asset management policy is to 
minimise the adoption of peppercorn or “under rent” practices.  A clear policy 
statement in relation to Culture & Leisure buildings will protect officers who 
currently face undue pressure for “exceptional case” treatment. 
 

6. Issue: access to peak time activity 
 
Many local authorities restrict to off-peak times use by customers entitled to 
concessionary access to sport and leisure facilities.  They would argue that a 
large proportion of concessionary customers are made up of retired or 
unemployed people, who are likely to be in a position to access services during 
the daytime when full-price customers are more likely to be at work.  There is at 
present, however, no evidence to suggest that the introduction of such a policy in 
Rotherham would be beneficial to either customers or service budgets. 
 
Proposed course of action 
 
It is recommended that no change is made to Rotherham’s policy at present, 
though this will be kept under review by officers. 
 

7. Issue: advance block payments for courses of coached activity 
 
The current practice for advance block payment of courses has been reviewed in 
the light of the proposal to increase the swimming lesson fees in Issue 4 above. 
Current practice has also been challenged recently by a customer in respect of a 
lack of clarity on the option to pay course fees weekly.  Historically the main 
payment option has been advance 6-week block booking with inconsistent 
application across facilities of a weekly payment option in certain circumstances. 
Rothercard discount is applied to the course fees, which offers a discount in line 
with the current concession policy.  Some clarity is needed in respect of agreed 
payment options for courses. 

Page 28



 

Neighbouring authorities offer block payment as the only option although some 
also discount the fees to Leisure Card holders and give the flexibility for 
cardholders to pay weekly if they prefer.  The average block payment period in 
neighbouring authorities is 8 weeks, with fees in excess of the new fees now 
proposed in point 4. 
 
The payment options available need to reflect customer needs whilst at the same 
time consider the efficiency and effectiveness of their application. 
 
Proposed course of action 
 
It is recommended that a clear payment policy be adopted from 1st April 2005 
based on 6-week block payment in advance with a weekly payment option for 
Rothercard holders only. 
 
Rationale 
 
Rothercard provides a concession for families and individuals to help with 
affordability.  Enabling them to pay weekly would allow further flexibility and be 
more equitable.  In the interests of the efficiency and effectiveness of the service 
it would be beneficial to continue to give non-Rothercard holders the block 
payment option only.  This has been the practice over a number of years and has 
on the whole been taken to be acceptable practice.  Benchmarking has 
demonstrated that this is also generally the practice across neighbouring local 
authorities. 
 
Sensitivity Analysis 
 
Customers are familiar with the 6-week advance payment option. Introducing the 
weekly payment option for Rothercard holders will increase the payment flexibility 
to these customers.  It is envisaged that there will be no negative impact on 
customer usage as a result of this policy. 
 
Summary of financial implications 
 
If officer assumptions on sensitivity analysis and customer retention are correct, 
the proposals outlined above will have the following net* implications across 
Culture & Leisure Services for 2005-06 budgets: 
 
* i.e. increase in real terms disregarding inflation increase in 2005-06 
Issue Impact  
Standard rate pricing: a 3% 
inflation increase will offset 
increased operating costs 

No net impact 

Reduced discount pricing for 
young people and those over 60 

Additional income in excess of £22,000 
across Culture and Leisure 

Reduced discount pricing for 
Rothercard holders 

Additional income in excess of £15,000 
across Culture and Leisure 

Underpricing of key services Additional income of £88,000 
 

Page 29



 

Tightening of free and 
concessionary use policy 

Reduction in overspend of between 
£10,000 and £20,000 depending on 
policy to be adopted 

Block payments No impact 
Total Between £135,000 and £150,000 

 
 

Page 30



 

Appendix 2. Sample local authority benchmarking. 
 
1. Price levels overall 
 

The major source is the CIPFA Statistical Service publication Charges for Leisure 
Services Statistics 2003-04 (2004-05 still in draft). Comparison with metropolitan 
district average figures suggest that most full price charges in Rotherham are not 
significantly out of line with four key exceptions: 
 

  Rotherham Met District  Percentage 
   average disparity 
 1 hour swimming lesson:  £2.95 £5.00 70%  

1 hour whole pool hire  £38.60 £49.43 28% 
 1 hour badminton  £5.90 £6.76 14.5% 

Casual Heartbeat session £3.70 £4.05 9.5% 
 

2. Sample concessionary access restriction policies 
 

Barnsley   No time restriction 
Bassetlaw   No time restriction 
Chesterfield   Peak and off peak limitations for casual and leisure card  
   customers 
Craven    No time restriction 
Doncaster   No time restriction 
Downham Market Access to main hall and fitness suites only before 5.30pm 
Harrogate   Off peak only 
Lancaster   No time restriction 
Oldham   No time restriction (except squash after 6.00pm) 
Rotherham   No time restriction 
Sheffield Inter-   £19.99 per month restricted to off-peak only. 
National Venues  £25.95 per month no time restriction  
Sheffield   Time restriction on certain activities (swimming any time) 
Stockton   No time restriction 

 
3. Sample concessionary discount levels 
 

Barnsley  varies 34% - 43% 
Bassetlaw  varies 17% - 38% 
Brecklands  40% on swimming, 28% on fitness, 25% on aerobics,  
   16% on swimming lessons, 13% on badminton, 12% on  
   squash 
Chesterfield  22.5% - 42% 
Craven  40% on swimming, 24% on fitness 
Doncaster  50% on most activities (considering change to 25% at  
   peak time), 30% on swimming lessons 
Downham Market 50% on swim and fitness, 35% on aerobics and aquafit 
Harrogate  43% on fitness, 29% on swimming 
Lancaster  Generous discounts available but on a very limited range  

of activities: eg 57% on swimming, 63% on badminton, 
49% on annual swim pass 

Page 31



 

Oldham  40% on most activities 
Rotherham  50% on most activities 
Sheffield  15% - 30% varies between facility 
Sheffield Inter-   23% on 'anytime' monthly rate 

 National Venues  
 Stockton  Discounts ranging from 5% to 30% depending on activity 

(eg 10% on swimming, 9.5% on fitness).  Variety of 
leisure card options. 
 

Page 32



C
U

LT
U

R
E,

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
A

N
D

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

EE
S 

A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 2
00

5/
20

06

SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
A

R
TS

 C
EN

TR
E

R
O

O
M

 H
IR

E 
(n

on
-v

at
ab

le
 u

nl
es

s 
hi

re
d 

fo
r s

po
rt

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
)

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 1

 H
ire

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
C

) (
M

on
-F

ri
9.

00
 a

.m
.-5

.0
0 

p.
m

.) 
pe

r h
ou

r
£1

3.
25

3.
11

%
£8

.6
5

34
.1

1%
M

ee
tin

g 
R

oo
m

 1
 H

ire
 (C

at
eg

or
y 

C
) (

M
on

-F
ri

5.
00

 p
.m

. -
 1

0.
00

 p
.m

. &
 a

ll 
da

y 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
) p

er
 h

ou
r

£1
5.

90
2.

91
%

£1
0.

35
34

.4
2%

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 2

 H
ire

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
B)

 
(M

on
. t

o 
Fr

i. 
9 

a.
m

.-5
 p

.m
.) 

pe
r h

ou
r

£1
9.

90
3.

11
%

£1
2.

95
33

.5
1%

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 2

 H
ire

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
B)

(M
on

. t
o 

Fr
i. 

5 
p.

m
.-1

0 
p.

m
.) 

an
d 

al
l d

ay
 S

at
ur

da
y 

pe
r h

ou
r

£2
3.

85
3.

02
%

£1
5.

50
33

.6
2%

Ar
t S

tu
di

o 
H

ire
 (M

on
-F

ri 
9.

00
 a

.m
. -

 5
.0

0 
p.

m
.)

pe
r h

ou
r

£2
0.

05
3.

08
%

£1
3.

05
34

.5
4%

Ar
t S

tu
di

o 
H

ire
 (M

on
-F

ri 
5.

00
 p

.m
. -

 1
0.

00
 p

.m
. &

al
l d

ay
 S

at
ur

da
y)

 p
er

 h
ou

r
£2

4.
05

3.
00

%
£1

5.
65

34
.3

3%
St

ud
io

 T
he

at
re

 H
ire

 fo
r n

on
-p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

or
k 

(M
on

-
Fr

i 9
.0

0 
a.

m
. -

 5
.0

0 
p.

m
.) 

pe
r h

ou
r

£3
4.

55
2.

98
%

£2
2.

45
34

.0
3%

St
ud

io
 T

he
at

re
 H

ire
 fo

r n
on

-p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
or

k 
(M

on
-F

ri
5.

00
 p

.m
. -

 1
0.

00
 p

.m
. &

 a
ll 

da
y 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

)
£3

9.
00

3.
04

%
£2

5.
35

34
.1

3%
pe

r h
ou

r
St

ud
io

 T
he

at
re

 H
ire

 fo
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 F
O

H
M

an
ag

er
, S

te
w

ar
d,

 B
ox

 O
ffi

ce
, T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n,
 b

as
ic

£2
01

.0
5

3.
00

%
£1

55
.2

0
3.

02
%

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

so
un

d 
rig

s 
(3

 h
ou

rs
 fr

ee
 u

se
 fo

r G
et

 In
 

an
d 

R
eh

ea
rs

al
) p

er
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Su

nd
ay

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
by

 a
rra

ng
em

en
t

£3
49

.7
0

3.
00

%
£2

63
.3

0
2.

99
%

Ba
r H

ire
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

C
ha

rg
e

N
/A

to
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 if
al

re
ad

y 
op

en
C

af
e 

H
ire

 (m
ee

tin
g 

sp
ac

e 
on

ly
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

s 
M

tg
 R

oo
m

 1
)

£1
3.

50
3.

05
%

£8
.8

0
34

.3
5%

En
tra

nc
e 

Fo
ye

r D
is

pl
ay

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
pe

r d
ay

£8
.9

0
2.

89
%

£5
.8

0
34

.8
8%

ST
A

FF
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S
C

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 h

ou
r o

r p
ar

t h
ou

r m
ad

e 
to

 a
ll 

So
ci

et
ie

s
fo

r S
un

da
y 

us
e,

 g
et

-in
 a

nd
/o

r r
eh

ea
rs

al
:

Fi
rs

t 8
 h

ou
rs

 (o
ne

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff,
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ta

ff 
ex

tra
)

£3
0.

10
 p

er
 h

ou
r

3.
08

%
N

/A
N

/A
O

ve
r 8

 h
ou

rs
 (o

ne
 m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff,

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

ex
tra

)
£3

7.
25

 p
er

 h
ou

r
5.

97
%

N
/A

N
/A

Ad
di

tio
na

l s
ta

ff
£1

2.
20

 p
er

 h
ou

r
2.

95
%

N
/A

N
/A

Page 33



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

ha
rg

e 
pe

r h
ou

r o
r p

ar
t h

ou
r m

ad
e 

to
 a

ll 
So

ci
et

ie
s

fo
r w

ee
kd

ay
 u

se
, g

et
-in

 a
nd

/o
r r

eh
ea

rs
al

:
Fi

rs
t 8

 h
ou

rs
 (o

ne
 m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff,

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

ex
tra

)
£1

8.
55

 p
er

 h
ou

r
3.

06
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

r 8
 h

ou
rs

 (o
ne

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff,
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ta

ff 
ex

tra
)

£2
1.

75
 p

er
 h

ou
r

3.
08

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

ta
ff

£6
.7

0 
pe

r h
ou

r
13

.5
5%

N
/A

N
/A

Fr
on

t o
f H

ou
se

/S
ta

ge
 M

an
ag

er
/T

ec
hn

ic
ia

ns
/C

re
w

(fo
r n

on
-p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

 p
er

 h
ou

r e
ac

h
£1

5.
05

6.
16

%
£9

.8
0

13
.2

9%
St

ew
ar

ds
, B

ox
 O

ffi
ce

 s
ta

ff,
 S

ec
ur

ity
 s

ta
ff

(fo
r n

on
-p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s)

 p
er

 h
ou

r e
ac

h
£1

1.
85

3.
04

%
£7

.7
0

18
.4

6%
D

EP
O

SI
TS

/C
A

N
C

EL
LA

TI
O

N
S

D
ep

os
it 

fo
r H

ire
rs

25
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
an

ce
lla

tio
n 

Fe
e 

fo
r a

ll 
sp

ac
es

 e
xc

ep
t r

oo
m

 b
oo

ki
ng

s:
In

 W
ee

k 
of

 E
ve

nt
10

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
W

ith
in

 a
 M

on
th

80
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
an

ce
lla

tio
n 

of
 R

oo
m

 B
oo

ki
ng

s:
C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r r
oo

m
 b

oo
ki

ng
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

on
 d

ay
10

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r r
oo

m
 b

oo
ki

ng
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
w

ee
k

80
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r r

oo
m

 b
oo

ki
ng

 c
an

ce
lle

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
on

th
50

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
Ba

si
c 

So
un

d 
R

ig
 (M

ai
n 

H
al

l) 
pe

r h
ou

r
£1

5.
05

41
.9

8%
£9

.8
0

84
.9

0%
Ba

si
c 

Li
gh

tin
g 

R
ig

 (M
ai

n 
H

al
l) 

pe
r h

ou
r

£1
5.

05
13

.5
8%

£9
.8

0
48

.4
8%

Sl
id

e 
Pr

oj
ec

to
r, 

St
an

d 
an

d 
Sc

re
en

 p
er

 h
ou

r
£4

.9
5

3.
13

%
£3

.2
0

36
.1

7%
O

ve
rh

ea
d 

Pr
oj

ec
to

r p
er

 h
ou

r
£4

.3
5

3.
57

%
£2

.8
5

35
.7

1%
O

ve
rh

ea
d 

Pr
oj

ec
to

r f
ul

l d
ay

 (9
 a

.m
.-5

 p
.m

.)
£1

0.
30

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Fl

ip
 C

ha
rt 

St
an

d 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
d)

 p
er

 s
es

si
on

£6
.8

0
3.

03
%

N
/A

N
/A

Te
le

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 V

id
eo

 p
er

 h
ou

r
£4

.9
5

3.
13

%
£3

.2
0

35
.0

0%
H

ire
 o

f S
te

in
w

ay
 P

ia
no

 (A
rts

 C
en

tre
 o

nl
y)

£3
0.

60
3.

03
%

£1
9.

90
34

.0
1%

pe
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Pi

an
o 

Tu
ni

ng
At

 c
os

t +
 1

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ki

ln
 F

iri
ng

 (S
tu

di
o)

 p
er

 fi
rin

g
£1

8.
55

3.
06

%
£1

2.
05

33
.8

9%
Eq

ui
pm

en
t S

pe
ci

al
s 

fo
r u

se
 in

 A
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
on

ly
Fo

llo
w

 S
po

t i
nc

lu
si

ve
 o

f o
pe

ra
to

r p
er

 s
es

si
on

£2
5.

85
2.

99
%

£1
9.

65
3.

15
%

R
ec

or
d 

D
ec

k 
pe

r s
es

si
on

£1
2.

05
2.

99
%

£7
.8

5
35

.3
4%

R
ev

ox
 R

ee
l t

o 
R

ee
l p

er
 s

es
si

on
£1

3.
10

3.
15

%
£8

.5
0

33
.8

6%
D

at
 M

ac
hi

ne
/C

.D
./M

.D
./C

as
se

tte
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
£2

8.
45

3.
08

%
£1

8.
50

34
.0

6%
El

ec
tri

c 
Pi

an
o 

pe
r s

es
si

on
£2

8.
45

3.
08

%
£1

8.
50

34
.0

6%
Po

rta
 S

tu
di

o 
pe

r s
es

si
on

£3
1.

70
3.

09
%

£2
0.

60
34

.2
0%

St
ro

be
 (J

um
bo

) p
er

 s
es

si
on

£1
3.

10
3.

15
%

£8
.5

0
33

.8
6%

St
ro

be
 (M

eg
a 

St
ar

) p
er

 s
es

si
on

£1
6.

40
3.

14
%

£1
0.

70
34

.5
9%

M
irr

or
 B

al
l p

er
 s

es
si

on
£1

5.
90

3.
25

%
£1

0.
35

35
.2

9%
R

ad
io

 M
ic

ro
ph

on
es

 p
er

 s
es

si
on

£1
4.

75
3.

15
%

£9
.6

0
34

.2
7%

Sm
ok

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
£1

2.
55

2.
87

%
£8

.1
5

34
.7

1%

Page 34



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Sm

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 fl
ui

d 
as

 re
qu

ire
d

At
 c

os
t +

 1
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

G
af

fe
r T

ap
e 

pe
r r

ol
l

£9
.9

5
3.

11
%

£7
.6

0
2.

70
%

M
ic

ro
ph

on
es

 p
er

 s
es

si
on

£7
.6

0
2.

70
%

£4
.9

5
33

.7
8%

6 
w

ay
 P

yr
o 

Sy
st

em
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
£7

.6
0

2.
70

%
£4

.9
5

33
.7

8%
Py

ro
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

At
 c

os
t +

 1
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
ea

ds
et

 S
ys

te
m

 F
O

H
/B

ac
ks

ta
ge

 p
er

 s
es

si
on

£1
3.

65
3.

02
%

£8
.9

0
34

.8
5%

SP
X5

0 
M

ul
ti 

FX
 (r

ev
er

bs
, e

tc
.) 

pe
r s

es
si

on
£1

3.
65

3.
02

%
£8

.9
0

34
.8

5%
Ba

ss
 D

ig
ita

l D
el

ay
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
£1

3.
65

3.
02

%
£8

.9
0

34
.8

5%
D

I B
ox

es
 x

 3
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
£4

.9
5

3.
13

%
£3

.2
0

36
.1

7%
B

O
X 

O
FF

IC
E/

M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
Ti

ck
et

 P
rin

tin
g 

pe
r t

ic
ke

t
£0

.1
5

50
.0

0%
£0

.1
0

25
.0

0%
Po

st
in

g 
Ti

ck
et

s
£0

.4
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
0.

00
%

Bo
x 

O
ffi

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

al
l e

ve
nt

s 
at

 A
rts

 C
en

tre
 m

us
t

se
ll 

tic
ke

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
Ar

ts
 C

en
tre

 B
ox

 O
ffi

ce
12

%
 c

om
m

is
si

on
N

/A
6%

 c
om

m
is

si
on

N
/A

Pu
bl

ic
ity

 &
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 B
oo

ke
d 

Ev
en

ts
 a

t r
eq

ue
st

£3
6.

80
3.

08
%

N
/A

N
/A

of
 h

ire
r p

er
 a

dv
er

t m
in

im
um

 (i
nc

. d
es

ig
n,

 a
dv

er
t s

pa
ce

 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g 
ch

ar
ge

)
M

ai
l-o

ut
 c

ha
rg

e 
(p

er
 le

tte
r)

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

£0
.4

5
12

.5
0%

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

fe
e 

fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l c

om
pa

ni
es

 p
er

 1
00

0
£1

6.
70

3.
09

%
N

/A
N

/A
ST

O
R

A
G

E 
(n

on
-v

at
ab

le
)

St
or

ag
e 

C
ha

rg
e 

(fo
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
sc

en
er

y,
co

st
um

es
, m

at
er

ia
ls

, e
tc

.) 
pe

r d
ay

 p
er

 1
0m

²
£2

6.
20

2.
95

%
£1

7.
05

34
.2

5%
St

or
ag

e 
C

ha
rg

e 
(c

up
bo

ar
d 

sp
ac

e 
pe

r c
up

bo
ar

d)
 p

er
 a

nn
um

£2
8.

45
3.

08
%

N
/A

N
/A

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

f S
al

es
 (A

rt/
C

ra
ft 

W
or

ks
)

15
%

 p
ro

f./
am

at
eu

r
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

R
ig

ht
s 

So
ci

et
y 

R
ec

ha
rg

e 
pe

r n
ig

ht
 -

O
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

w
he

re
 R

M
BC

 m
ak

es
 re

tu
rn

s
Q

ua
rte

rly
 in

 a
rre

ar
s

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/H

ol
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

/M
as

te
rc

la
ss

Va
ria

bl
e 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
co

ve
r c

os
ts

 +
 1

0%
W

or
ks

ho
ps

/H
ol

id
ay

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
/M

as
te

rc
la

ss
 C

on
ce

ss
io

na
ry

Va
ria

bl
e 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
co

ve
r c

os
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

A
R

TS
 (n

on
-v

at
ab

le
)

D
an

ce
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

in
 R

M
BC

 L
EA

 S
ch

oo
ls

£2
1.

65
 p

er
 h

ou
r

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
ne

go
tia

bl
e

D
an

ce
 T

ea
ch

in
g 

in
 n

on
-R

M
BC

 L
EA

 S
ch

oo
ls

/
G

ra
nt

 M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d/

In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

ch
oo

ls
O

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
W

or
ks

ho
ps

/H
ol

id
ay

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
/M

as
te

rc
la

ss
es

Va
ria

bl
e 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
co

ve
r c

os
ts

 +
 1

0%

Page 35



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
TH

EA
TR

E 
(1

st
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5-
31

st
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

6)
TH

EA
TR

E 
H

IR
E 

(n
on

-v
at

ab
le

)
Th

ea
tre

 H
ire

 p
er

 n
ig

ht
 (1

0%
 d

is
co

un
t o

n 
w

ee
k'

s
£4

08
.4

5
3.

00
%

£3
23

.2
0

3.
00

%
hi

re
) 6

 p
m

-1
0.

30
 p

m
 M

on
-S

at
 (2

 c
re

w
, 1

 d
ut

y 
m

an
ag

er
, 

1 
bo

x 
of

fic
e)

Th
ea

tre
 H

ire
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

 6
pm

-1
0.

30
 p

m
 S

un
da

y 
(2

 c
re

w
,

£6
14

.6
5

3.
00

%
£4

66
.0

0
2.

99
%

1 
du

ty
 m

an
ag

er
, 1

 b
ox

 o
ffi

ce
)

Ad
di

tio
na

l M
at

in
ee

 o
r o

th
er

 d
ay

 h
ire

£3
07

.6
0

3.
00

%
£2

42
.0

5
3.

00
%

Th
ea

tre
 h

ire
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

 6
-1

0p
m

 fo
r r

eh
ea

rs
al

s 
(2

 c
re

w
 o

nl
y)

£3
37

.8
5

3.
00

%
£2

57
.5

0
3.

00
%

H
ire

 b
y 

ou
t o

f B
or

ou
gh

 s
oc

ie
tie

s 
pe

r n
ig

ht
 (1

0%
di

sc
ou

nt
 o

n 
w

ee
k'

s 
hi

re
)

£4
98

.3
0

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

di
tio

na
l M

at
in

ee
 o

r o
th

er
 d

ay
 h

ire
 (o

ut
 o

f
Bo

ro
ug

h 
so

ci
et

ie
s)

£2
61

.7
0

2.
99

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

on
-p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 h

ire
 (f

or
 m

ee
tin

gs
, e

tc
.) 

(3
 h

ou
rs

)
£8

7.
40

3.
01

%
£5

6.
80

33
.8

0%
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 H

ire
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
An

ne
xe

 R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
pe

r 4
 h

ou
r s

es
si

on
£4

3.
75

3.
06

%
£2

8.
45

34
.2

0%
ea

ch
 ro

om
 (d

ou
bl

e 
ra

te
 o

n 
Su

nd
ay

s)
H

ire
 o

f C
af

é
O

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
H

ire
 o

f B
ar

O
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

ST
A

FF
IN

G
 C

O
ST

S
Ad

di
tio

na
l '

re
lie

f' 
st

af
f (

if 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 p
er

 h
ou

r
M

on
-S

at
.

£1
3.

35
3.

09
%

£8
.7

0
34

.8
8%

Ad
di

tio
na

l '
re

lie
f' 

st
af

f p
er

 h
ou

r (
Su

nd
ay

)
£1

6.
20

2.
86

%
£1

0.
55

34
.3

9%
C

ha
rg

e 
pe

r h
ou

r o
r p

ar
t h

ou
r m

ad
e 

to
 a

ll 
So

ci
et

ie
s

fo
r S

un
da

y 
us

e,
 g

et
-in

 a
nd

 re
he

ar
sa

l:
(2

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
ff 

on
ly

, a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

ex
tra

)
£3

4.
95

 p
er

 h
ou

r
2.

95
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ha

rg
e 

pe
r h

ou
r o

r p
ar

t h
ou

r m
ad

e 
to

 a
ll 

So
ci

et
ie

s
fo

r w
ee

kd
ay

 u
se

, g
et

-in
 a

nd
 re

he
ar

sa
l:

(M
on

-F
ri 

9 
am

-5
 p

m
) (

2 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f s
ta

ff 
on

ly
,

ad
di

tio
na

l s
ta

ff 
ex

tra
)

£1
9.

70
 p

er
 h

ou
r

3.
14

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

di
tio

na
l s

ta
ff 

pe
r h

ou
r

£1
3.

35
3.

09
%

£8
.7

0
34

.8
8%

St
af

f F
O

H
, s

ta
ge

 m
an

ag
er

, t
ec

hn
ic

ia
n,

 e
tc

., 
pe

r p
er

so
n

pe
r h

ou
r 

£1
5.

05
3.

08
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
al

l-o
ut

 C
ha

rg
e

£3
3.

40
2.

93
%

N
/A

N
/A

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t s
ta

ff 
as

 s
pe

ak
er

s/
en

ab
le

rs
 (s

ta
ff 

go
in

g
ou

t)(
no

n-
va

ta
bl

e)
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£2
1.

65
 +

 e
xp

en
se

s
67

.1
8%

N
/A

D
EP

O
SI

TS
/C

A
N

C
EL

LA
TI

O
N

S
D

ep
os

it 
fo

r H
ire

rs
25

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

an
ce

lla
tio

n 
Fe

e:
In

 W
ee

k 
of

 E
ve

nt
10

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
W

ith
in

 a
 M

on
th

80
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Page 36



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
H

ire
 o

f Y
am

ah
a 

Pi
an

o
£2

3.
95

3.
01

%
£1

5.
55

34
.0

5%
Pi

an
o 

Tu
ni

ng
At

 c
os

t +
 1

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Fo

llo
w

 S
po

ts
 (c

om
pu

ls
or

y 
fo

r m
os

t s
ho

w
s)

£8
.6

5
22

.6
9%

£6
.5

5
9.

16
%

pe
r h

ou
r/p

er
 o

pe
ra

to
r

M
irr

or
 B

al
l p

er
 w

ee
k

£1
4.

20
2.

90
%

£9
.2

5
34

.0
6%

U
.V

. L
am

ps
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£1
3.

65
3.

02
%

£8
.9

0
34

.8
5%

St
ro

be
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£1
3.

65
3.

02
%

£8
.9

0
34

.8
5%

D
ra

pi
ng

£6
8.

85
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

H
ire

 o
f F

an
cy

 D
ra

pe
s 

pe
r w

ee
k

£3
2.

75
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

R
ep

ai
r o

f D
ra

pe
s

Va
ria

bl
e 

to
 in

cl
ud

e
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
co

st
 o

f r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f d
ra

pe
s 

if 
da

m
ag

ed
 b

ey
on

d 
re

pa
ir

C
os

t o
f r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Fi
br

e 
O

pt
ic

 S
ta

r C
lo

th
£1

0.
60

 p
er

 d
ay

2.
91

%
N

/A
N

/A
£5

3.
00

 p
er

 w
ee

k
2.

91
%

N
/A

N
/A

Sm
ok

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 p

er
 d

ay
£1

2.
55

2.
87

%
£8

.1
5

34
.7

1%
Sm

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 p
er

 w
ee

k
£5

8.
95

2.
97

%
£3

8.
30

33
.6

8%
H

az
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 p
er

 d
ay

£1
2.

55
2.

87
%

£8
.1

5
34

.7
1%

H
az

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£5
8.

95
2.

97
%

£3
8.

30
33

.6
8%

R
op

e 
Li

gh
t p

er
 w

ee
k

£2
4.

15
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

W
ip

e 
Tr

ac
k 

(2
 a

va
ila

bl
e)

 p
er

 d
ay

£9
.6

5
3.

21
%

N
/A

N
/A

R
ad

io
 M

ic
ro

ph
on

e 
pe

r d
ay

£1
4.

70
2.

80
%

£9
.5

5
33

.5
7%

G
af

fe
r T

ap
e 

pe
r r

ol
l

£9
.5

0
2.

70
%

£5
.4

5
2.

83
%

Py
ro

te
ch

ni
c 

D
et

on
at

or
 S

ys
te

m
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£2
4.

40
2.

95
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
rc

he
st

ra
 P

it/
Fo

re
st

ag
e

£3
4.

10
3.

02
%

N
/A

N
/A

B
O

X 
O

FF
IC

E/
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

Pu
bl

ic
ity

 &
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 B
oo

ke
d 

Ev
en

ts
 a

t r
eq

ue
st

£3
4.

95
2.

95
%

N
/A

N
/A

of
 h

ire
r p

er
 a

dv
er

t m
in

im
um

 (i
nc

. d
es

ig
n,

 a
dv

er
t s

pa
ce

 
M

ai
l-o

ut
 c

ha
rg

e 
(p

er
 le

tte
r)

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

£0
.4

5
12

.5
0%

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

fe
e 

fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l c

om
pa

ni
es

 p
er

 1
00

0
£1

6.
70

3.
09

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ti

ck
et

 P
rin

tin
g 

pe
r t

ic
ke

t
£0

.1
5

50
.0

0%
£0

.1
0

25
.0

0%
Po

st
in

g 
Ti

ck
et

s
£0

.4
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ti

ck
et

 c
om

m
is

si
on

16
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ti
ck

et
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 C

on
ce

ss
io

na
ry

6%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ti

ck
et

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 w
he

re
 th

ea
tre

 s
el

ls
 a

ll 
tic

ke
ts

16
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ti
ck

et
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 w

he
re

 th
ea

tre
 s

el
ls

 a
ll 

tic
ke

ts
 C

on
ce

ss
io

na
ry

3%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
ST

O
R

A
G

E 
(n

on
-v

at
ab

le
)

St
or

ag
e 

C
ha

rg
e 

(fo
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
sc

en
er

y,
co

st
um

es
, m

at
er

ia
ls

, e
tc

.) 
pe

r d
ay

 p
er

 1
0m

² 
£2

6.
20

2.
95

%
£1

7.
05

34
.2

5%

Page 37



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
R

ig
ht

s 
So

ci
et

y 
Li

ce
nc

e 
(w

he
re

 R
M

BC
O

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
ch

ar
ge

d
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
m

ak
es

 re
tu

rn
s)

qu
ar

te
rly

 in
 a

rre
ar

s
As

si
st

ed
 V

is
its

 to
 th

e 
Th

ea
tre

 (S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

£5
4.

10
3.

05
%

£3
6.

05
3.

00
%

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t G
ro

up
s)

 o
ut

si
de

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 &

 p
riv

at
e 

sc
ho

ol
s

no
n-

va
ta

bl
e

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/H

ol
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

/M
as

te
rc

la
ss

es
Va

ria
bl

e 
to

 a
t l

ea
st

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

co
ve

r c
os

ts
 +

 1
0%

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/H

ol
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

/M
as

te
rc

la
ss

es
 C

on
ce

ss
io

na
ry

Va
ria

bl
e 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
co

ve
r c

os
ts

Sh
op

s 
- M

ar
k 

up
33

%
-1

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
er

ch
an

di
si

ng
Pl

us
 1

5-
20

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

C
LI

FT
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 M

U
SE

U
M

, Y
O

R
K

 A
N

D
N

o 
ro

om
 h

ire
 c

ha
rg

es
LA

N
C

A
ST

ER
 R

EG
IM

EN
TA

L 
M

U
SE

U
M

 &
 A

R
T 

G
A

LL
ER

Y
in

 2
00

4/
05

R
O

O
M

 H
IR

E 
(n

on
-v

at
ab

le
)

du
e 

to
 M

us
eu

m
be

in
g 

cl
os

ed
H

ire
 o

f M
us

eu
m

 (S
pe

ci
al

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 a

pp
ly

)
O

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ou
rty

ar
d 

H
ire

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
B)

(M
on

. t
o 

Fr
i. 

9 
a.

m
. -

 5
 p

.m
.) 

pe
r h

ou
r

£1
9.

90
N

/A
£1

2.
95

N
/A

C
ou

rty
ar

d 
H

ire
 (C

at
eg

or
y 

B)
(M

on
. t

o 
Fr

i. 
5 

p.
m

. -
 1

0 
p.

m
. &

 a
ll 

da
y 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

) p
er

 h
ou

r
£2

3.
85

N
/A

£1
5.

50
N

/A
C

ou
rty

ar
d 

H
ire

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
B)

(M
on

. t
o 

Fr
i. 

5 
p.

m
. -

 1
0 

p.
m

. &
 a

ll 
da

y 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
) C

ar
et

ak
in

g 
pe

r h
ou

r
£1

1.
60

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
an

ce
lla

tio
n 

of
 R

oo
m

 B
oo

ki
ng

s:
C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r r
oo

m
 b

oo
ki

ng
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

on
 d

ay
10

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r r
oo

m
 b

oo
ki

ng
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
w

ee
k

80
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r r

oo
m

 b
oo

ki
ng

 c
an

ce
lle

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
on

th
50

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Sl

id
e 

Pr
oj

ec
to

r, 
St

an
d 

an
d 

Sc
re

en
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£4
.9

5
3.

13
%

£3
.2

0
36

.1
7%

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
Pr

oj
ec

to
r p

er
 h

ou
r

£4
.3

5
3.

57
%

£2
.8

5
35

.7
1%

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
Pr

oj
ec

to
r f

ul
l d

ay
 (9

 a
.m

.-5
 p

.m
.)

£1
0.

30
3.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Fl
ip

 C
ha

rt 
St

an
d 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

d)
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
£6

.8
0

3.
03

%
N

/A
N

/A
Te

le
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 V
id

eo
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£4
.9

5
3.

13
%

£3
.2

0
35

.0
0%

B
O

X 
O

FF
IC

E/
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

Ti
ck

et
 P

rin
tin

g 
pe

r t
ic

ke
t

£0
.1

5
50

.0
0%

£0
.1

0
25

.0
0%

Po
st

in
g 

Ti
ck

et
s

£0
.4

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

0.
00

%
Bo

x 
O

ffi
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

 - 
al

l e
ve

nt
s 

at
 M

us
eu

m
 m

us
t

se
ll 

tic
ke

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
M

us
eu

m
12

%
 c

om
m

is
si

on
N

/A
6%

 c
om

m
is

si
on

N
/A

Pu
bl

ic
ity

 &
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 B
oo

ke
d 

Ev
en

ts
 a

t r
eq

ue
st

£3
6.

80
3.

08
%

N
/A

N
/A

of
 h

ire
r p

er
 a

dv
er

t m
in

im
um

 (i
nc

. d
es

ig
n,

 a
dv

er
t s

pa
ce

 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g 
ch

ar
ge

)
M

ai
l-o

ut
 c

ha
rg

e 
(p

er
 le

tte
r)

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

£0
.4

5
12

.5
0%

Page 38



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
ST

O
R

A
G

E 
(n

on
-v

at
ab

le
)

St
or

ag
e 

C
ha

rg
e 

(fo
r e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
sc

en
er

y,
co

st
um

es
, m

at
er

ia
ls

, e
tc

.) 
pe

r d
ay

 p
er

 1
0m

²
£2

6.
20

2.
95

%
£1

7.
05

34
.2

5%
O

bj
ec

t L
oa

ns
 (S

pe
ci

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
pp

ly
) (

no
n-

va
ta

bl
e)

Pe
r I

te
m

 u
p 

to
 4

 e
xc

l. 
de

liv
er

y
£6

.1
0

3.
39

%
N

/A
N

/A
Pe

r I
te

m
 u

p 
to

 4
 e

xc
l. 

de
liv

er
y 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
 S

ch
oo

ls
 o

nl
y

Fr
ee

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

5-
6 

Ite
m

s 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

ex
cl

. d
el

iv
er

y
£2

8.
35

2.
90

%
N

/A
N

/A
5-

6 
Ite

m
s 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
ex

cl
. d

el
iv

er
y 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
 S

ch
oo

ls
 o

nl
y

Fr
ee

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

R
em

in
is

ce
nc

e 
Bo

x 
ex

cl
. d

el
iv

er
y

£1
0.

85
2.

84
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 T

he
m

ed
 B

ox
es

£2
8.

35
2.

90
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 T

he
m

ed
 B

ox
es

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
 S

ch
oo

ls
 o

nl
y

Fr
ee

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

D
is

pl
ay

 C
as

es
Pr

ic
e 

by
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

n
Tr

an
sp

or
t o

f D
is

pl
ay

 C
as

es
to

 a
t l

ea
st

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 D

is
pl

ay
 C

as
es

co
ve

r c
os

ts
O

bj
ec

t I
de

nt
ifi

ca
tio

n/
R

es
ea

rc
h 

En
qu

iri
es

*:
In

 p
er

so
n 

up
 to

 1
ho

ur
Fr

ee
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
O

ve
r 1

 h
ou

r i
n 

pe
rs

on
(in

cl
us

iv
e 

of
 p

os
ta

ge
 &

 p
ho

to
co

pi
es

) p
er

 h
ou

r
£1

6.
20

2.
86

%
N

/A
N

/A
R

es
ea

rc
h 

en
qu

iri
es

 b
y 

po
st

 p
er

 h
ou

r o
r p

ar
t t

he
re

of
£2

1.
65

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ph

ot
oc

op
ie

s 
by

 s
ta

ff*
:

A3
 B

la
ck

 a
nd

 W
hi

te
£0

.4
5

12
.5

0%
N

/A
N

/A
A4

 B
la

ck
 a

nd
 W

hi
te

£0
.2

5
25

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

D
ig

ita
l C

op
ie

s 
- P

ho
to

s*
:

Bl
ac

k 
& 

W
hi

te
 o

n 
ph

ot
o 

pa
pe

r
£1

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
C

ol
ou

r o
n 

ph
ot

o 
pa

pe
r

£1
.5

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

D
ig

ita
l C

op
ie

s 
- O

th
er

*:
Bl

ac
k 

& 
W

hi
te

£0
.3

5
16

.6
7%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ol

ou
r

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

H
an

dl
in

g 
C

ha
rg

e 
- p

os
ta

l &
 te

le
ph

on
e 

or
de

rs
£2

.1
0

5.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ph

ot
o 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
op

ie
s*

:
A5

 B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
/C

ol
ou

r
£4

.1
5

3.
75

%
N

/A
N

/A
A4

 B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
/C

ol
ou

r
£6

.2
0

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 R

ep
ro

du
ct

io
n 

Fe
e*

:
£7

0.
00

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
£1

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Fi
lm

/V
id

eo
/P

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
*:

O
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

G
EN

ER
A

L
As

si
st

ed
 V

is
its

 fr
om

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
 S

ch
oo

ls
 to

Fr
ee

 (+
 c

os
t p

f
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
M

us
eu

m
s 

(n
on

-V
AT

)
m

at
er

ia
l w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

)
As

si
st

ed
 V

is
its

 fr
om

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
ut

si
de

 R
M

BC
 L

EA
£4

5.
95

 p
er

 g
ro

up
 fo

r
3.

03
%

N
/A

N
/A

an
d 

gr
an

t m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ch
oo

ls
 (n

on
-V

AT
)

up
 to

 2
 h

ou
rs

 (n
o

m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0 
pe

r
gr

ou
p)

Page 39



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t s

ta
ff 

as
 e

na
bl

er
s 

(s
ta

ff 
go

in
g

M
in

im
um

 £
20

.6
0

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
ou

t) 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

, c
ol

le
ge

s,
 e

tc
., 

w
ith

in
R

ot
he

rh
am

 M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 B
or

ou
gh

 (n
on

-V
AT

)
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t s

ta
ff 

as
 e

na
bl

er
s 

(s
ta

ff 
go

in
g

£3
2.

45
 +

 tr
av

el
 e

xp
.

3.
02

%
N

/A
N

/A
ou

t) 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

, c
ol

le
ge

s,
 e

tc
., 

ou
ts

id
e

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 p

er
 h

ou
r (

no
n-

VA
T)

Fe
es

 fo
r C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
W

or
k*

:
U

ns
ki

lle
d 

st
af

f p
er

 d
ay

£5
5.

65
2.

96
%

N
/A

N
/A

Sk
ille

d 
st

af
f p

er
 d

ay
£1

67
.6

5
3.

01
%

N
/A

N
/A

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ta

ff 
pe

r d
ay

U
p 

to
 £

39
0.

00
3.

17
%

N
/A

N
/A

Sp
ea

ke
rs

 F
ee

s/
G

ui
de

d 
To

ur
s 

(n
on

-V
AT

)
£2

1.
65

 fo
r f

irs
t h

ou
r

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
pl

us
 £

10
.3

0 
pe

r h
ou

r f
or

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l o
r p

ar
t h

ou
rs

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/H

ol
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

/M
as

te
rc

la
ss

es
Va

ria
bl

e 
to

 a
t l

ea
st

N
/A

Va
ria

bl
e 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
N

/A
co

ve
r c

os
ts

 +
 1

0%
co

ve
r c

os
ts

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

Sa
le

s 
(A

rt/
C

ra
ft/

Ex
hi

bi
ts

)
M

in
. 1

5%
 p

ro
f./

am
at

eu
r

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
ire

 o
f D

is
pl

ay
 S

pa
ce

 (C
ra

ft 
C

as
e)

£3
0.

00
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
H

ire
 o

f D
is

pl
ay

 S
pa

ce
 (C

or
rid

or
 W

al
l)

£3
0.

00
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Sh

op
s 

- M
ar

k-
up

33
-1

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

LI
B

R
A

R
IE

S 
A

N
D

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
B

oo
ks

 (n
on

-v
at

ab
le

)
O

ve
rd

ue
 C

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 d

ay
 o

pe
n

£0
.1

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

rd
ue

 C
ha

rg
es

 m
ax

im
um

£5
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
as

se
tte

s*
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

or
 p

ar
t

£0
.6

0
9.

09
%

£0
.4

0
33

.3
3%

O
ve

rd
ue

 C
ha

rg
es

 p
er

 d
ay

 o
pe

n
£0

.1
5

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
O

ve
rd

ue
 C

ha
rg

es
 m

ax
im

um
£6

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ta

lk
in

g 
B

oo
ks

 (n
on

-v
at

ab
le

)
H

ire
 C

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

or
 p

ar
t

Fr
ee

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

rd
ue

 p
er

 d
ay

 p
er

 ti
tle

£0
.1

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

rd
ue

 C
ha

rg
es

 m
ax

im
um

£5
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
*

H
ire

 C
ha

rg
es

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
or

 p
ar

t
£1

.1
0

10
.0

0%
£0

.7
0

40
.0

0%
O

ve
rd

ue
 C

ha
rg

es
 p

er
 d

ay
 o

pe
n

£0
.2

5
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

rd
ue

 C
ha

rg
es

 m
ax

im
um

£7
.5

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Vi
de

o 
&

 D
VD

s:
*

Fe
at

ur
e 

Fi
lm

s 
hi

re
 p

er
 2

 d
ay

s
£2

.3
5

2.
17

%
£1

.5
0

30
.4

3%
Fe

at
ur

e 
Fi

lm
s 

O
ve

rd
ue

 p
er

 d
ay

£1
.6

5
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 B

an
d 

hi
re

 p
er

 w
ee

k
£1

.7
0

3.
03

%
£1

.1
0

29
.4

1%
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ib

. I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 B

an
d 

hi
re

 p
er

 w
ee

k
£1

.7
0

3.
03

%
£1

.1
0

29
.4

1%
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 B

an
d 

O
ve

rd
ue

 p
er

 d
ay

£0
.6

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l &

 O
th

er
 h

ire
 p

er
 w

ee
k

£1
.2

5
4.

17
%

£0
.8

0
33

.3
3%

Page 40



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l &
 O

th
er

 O
ve

rd
ue

 p
er

 d
ay

£0
.6

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

rd
ue

 N
ot

ic
es

 (u
nd

er
 1

6'
s 

&
 o

ve
r 6

0'
s 

ex
em

pt
): 

(n
on

-v
at

)
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

s
£0

.4
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
M

ob
ile

s 
& 

D
.G

.H
.

£0
.2

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

 (n
on

-v
at

)
In

te
r-L

ib
ra

ry
 L

oa
ns

£2
.5

0
25

.0
0%

£1
.6

5
N

/A
Lo

st
 &

 Ir
re

pa
ra

bl
y 

D
am

ag
ed

 B
oo

ks
, e

tc
.: 

(n
on

-v
at

)
Lo

st
 b

oo
ks

/n
on

-b
oo

ks
 - 

a 
su

ita
bl

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t c
op

y 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
bo

rro
w

er
 m

ay
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 a

s
a 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

bu
t a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

ch
ar

ge
 s

til
l t

o 
be

 m
ad

e
Bo

ok
s 

w
he

re
 p

ric
e 

kn
ow

n 
in

 s
to

ck
 le

ss
 th

an
 2

 y
ea

rs
10

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Bo

ok
s 

w
he

re
 p

ric
e 

kn
ow

n 
in

 s
to

ck
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
 y

ea
rs

50
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
as

se
tte

s,
 C

D
-R

om
s,

 C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
 &

 V
id

eo
s:

In
 s

to
ck

 u
p 

to
 1

 y
ea

r
10

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
In

 s
to

ck
 o

ve
r 1

 y
ea

r
50

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
If 

pr
ic

e 
no

t k
no

w
n,

 u
se

 th
es

e 
as

 a
ve

ra
ge

 p
ric

es
:

AN
F 

ha
rd

ba
ck

£2
0.

60
3.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

AN
F 

pa
pe

rb
ac

k
£1

3.
40

3.
08

%
N

/A
N

/A
AF

 h
ar

db
ac

k
£1

6.
50

3.
13

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ju

ni
or

£9
.3

0
3.

33
%

N
/A

N
/A

Po
pu

la
r p

ap
er

ba
ck

£7
.0

0
16

.6
7%

N
/A

N
/A

Pa
pe

rp
ac

k 
ju

ni
or

£4
.1

0
2.

50
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
as

se
tte

s
£8

.2
5

3.
13

%
N

/A
N

/A
C

om
pa

ct
 D

is
cs

£1
2.

00
9.

09
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
D

-R
om

s 
an

d 
Vi

de
os

R
ef

er
 to

 S
nr

. L
ib

ra
ria

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
D

VD
s

£1
5.

00
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
M

in
or

 D
am

ag
e:

 (n
on

-v
at

)
Bo

ok
s 

- r
eb

in
di

ng
 A

N
F

£8
.0

0
14

.2
9%

N
/A

N
/A

Bo
ok

s 
- r

eb
in

di
ng

 A
F

£8
.0

0
33

.3
3%

N
/A

N
/A

Bo
ok

s 
- r

eb
in

di
ng

 J
un

io
r

£8
.0

0
33

.3
3%

N
/A

N
/A

Bo
ok

s 
- m

in
or

 d
am

ag
e

£1
.0

5
5.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
as

se
tte

s 
& 

C
.D

.s
 B

ro
ke

n 
Bo

x
£0

.5
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
C

as
se

tte
s 

& 
C

.D
.s

 L
os

t L
ea

fle
t

£2
.0

5
2.

50
%

N
/A

N
/A

Vi
de

o 
Br

ok
en

 B
ox

£0
.5

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
on

-b
oo

ks
 m

in
or

 d
am

ag
e 

m
in

im
um

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

£1
.0

5
5.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Lo
st

 a
nd

 d
am

ag
ed

 it
em

s 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

ch
ar

ge
/it

em
Fr

ee
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Lo

st
 B

ib
lio

m
on

do
 T

ic
ke

ts
: (

no
n-

va
t)

£1
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

D
is

ca
rd

ed
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

oo
ks

 (s
ta

ff 
m

ay
 u

se
 th

ei
r d

is
cr

et
io

n)
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

m
or

e 
fo

r a
ny

 it
em

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

) (
no

n-
VA

T)
:

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s

£0
.5

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

AF
 h

ar
db

ac
k

£0
.6

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

AN
F

£1
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

or
 %

 o
rig

in
al

 p
ric

e 
w

hi
ch

ev
er

 is
 g

re
at

es
t

15
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Page 41



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Pa

pe
rb

ac
ks

£0
.3

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

D
is

ca
rd

ed
 C

as
se

tte
s 

(d
is

cr
et

io
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
)

£1
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Page 42



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
D

is
ca

rd
ed

 C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
 (d

is
cr

et
io

n 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

)
£2

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
D

is
ca

rd
ed

 V
id

eo
s 

(d
is

cr
et

io
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
)

£3
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
oi

n-
op

 P
ho

to
co

py
in

g:
*

A4
 (C

en
tra

l L
en

di
ng

 L
ib

ra
ry

)
£0

.1
0

-3
.3

3%
N

/A
N

/A
A3

 (C
en

tra
l L

en
di

ng
 L

ib
ra

ry
)

£0
.3

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
oi

n-
op

 P
ho

to
co

py
in

g 
C

ol
ou

r:
*

A4
£1

.3
5

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
A3

£2
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
op

ie
s 

fr
om

 m
ic

ro
fil

m
*

£0
.3

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Ph
ot

oc
op

ie
s 

- C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

rie
s:

*
A4

£0
.1

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

A3
£0

.2
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Vi

sa
bi

lit
y 

- C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r B

ra
ill

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

l (
no

n-
Va

t):
Pr

iv
at

e 
C

om
pa

ni
es

£0
.2

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ou

nc
il 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

£0
.1

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

In
di

vi
du

al
s

£0
.1

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

H
ire

 o
f R

oo
m

s 
(W

at
h 

&
 M

al
tb

y)
 (C

at
eg

or
y 

B
) (

no
n-

VA
T)

:
In

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£1
9.

90
3.

11
%

£1
2.

95
33

.5
1%

O
ut

si
de

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
H

ou
rly

 ra
te

 +
 c

ar
et

ak
in

g 
co

st
s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
ire

 o
f R

oo
m

s 
(S

w
in

to
n)

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
C

) (
no

n-
Va

t):
In

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£1
3.

25
3.

11
%

£8
.6

5
34

.1
1%

O
ut

si
de

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
H

ou
rly

 ra
te

 +
 c

ar
et

ak
in

g 
co

st
s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

O
th

er
 B

ra
nc

he
s 

(C
at

eg
or

y 
D

) (
no

n-
Va

t):
In

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£6
.6

5
3.

10
%

£4
.3

0
32

.3
1%

O
ut

si
de

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
H

ou
rly

 ra
te

 +
 c

ar
et

ak
in

g 
co

st
s

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

D
is

pl
ay

 C
as

es
 (A

C
 &

 B
Ls

)*
:

Pr
om

ot
io

na
l D

is
pl

ay
s 

pe
r m

on
th

 (i
ns

ur
an

ce
)

£1
0.

60
2.

91
%

N
/A

N
/A

Pr
om

ot
io

na
l D

is
pl

ay
s 

pe
r w

ee
k

£2
.6

0
1.

96
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
om

m
er

ci
al

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

IT
 F

ac
ili

tie
s:

*
Pa

pe
r c

op
ie

s 
Bl

ac
k 

& 
W

hi
te

 p
er

 c
op

y 
(u

p 
to

 1
0 

co
pi

es
)

£0
.1

0
10

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Pa

pe
r c

op
ie

s 
Bl

ac
k 

& 
W

hi
te

 e
ac

h 
pe

r c
op

y 
(o

ve
r 1

0 
co

pi
es

)
£0

.0
5

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Pa

pe
r c

op
ie

s 
C

ol
ou

r (
Al

l)
£0

.3
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
In

te
rn

et
 u

se
r p

er
 h

ou
r/h

al
f h

ou
r

Fr
ee

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

IT
 s

up
po

rt 
m

at
er

ia
l

£2
.0

0
N

/A
£1

.3
0

N
/A

U
se

 o
f I

C
T 

C
en

tr
es

 (n
on

-V
at

):
Ba

nd
 A

 (l
ib

ra
rie

s 
th

at
 c

an
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

12
+ 

le
ar

ne
rs

)
£2

0.
60

 p
er

 s
es

si
on

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ba
nd

 B
 (l

ib
ra

rie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
6-

11
 le

ar
ne

rs
)

£1
0.

30
 p

er
 s

es
si

on
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ba

nd
 C

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
th

at
 c

an
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

up
 to

 6
 le

ar
ne

rs
)

£5
.1

5 
pe

r s
es

si
on

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

:*
Li

st
 o

f c
om

pa
ni

es
 p

er
 c

om
pa

ny
 n

am
e/

de
ta

ile
d 

lis
t p

er
co

m
pa

ny
 n

am
e

£0
.1

0 
- £

0.
25

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A

Page 43



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Pr

in
to

ut
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

lly
 h

el
d 

(p
er

 c
om

pa
ny

)
£0

.2
5

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
C

om
pa

ni
es

 H
ou

se
 S

ea
rc

he
s

C
om

pa
ny

 H
ou

se
 C

ha
rg

e
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

pl
us

 £
1.

05
 h

an
dl

in
g 

ch
ar

ge

Page 44



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Br

iti
sh

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
Vo

uc
he

r C
ha

rg
e 

pl
us

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
£1

.0
5 

ha
nd

lin
g 

ch
ar

ge
M

ic
ro

fil
m

/R
ea

de
r P

rin
te

r
£0

.3
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
FA

X 
M

es
sa

ge
s:

*
U

K 
ou

tg
oi

ng
 p

er
 A

4 
pa

ge
 

£1
.0

0
-3

3.
33

%
N

/A
N

/A
Pl

us
 h

an
dl

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
Fr

ee
-1

00
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
U

K 
in

co
m

in
g 

pe
r A

4 
pa

ge
£0

.5
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
R

es
t o

f W
or

ld
£2

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

A
R

C
H

IV
ES

 &
 L

O
C

A
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S
Ph

ot
oc

op
ie

s*
 - 

by
 s

ta
ff

A4
 B

la
ck

 &
 W

hi
te

£0
.2

5
25

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

A3
 B

la
ck

 &
 W

hi
te

£0
.4

5
12

.5
0%

N
/A

N
/A

A4
 C

ol
ou

r
£1

.5
0

3.
45

%
N

/A
N

/A
A3

 C
ol

ou
r

£2
.2

0
4.

76
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
op

ie
s 

fr
om

 m
ic

ro
fil

m
/m

ic
ro

fic
he

*:
A4

 B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
£0

.3
5

16
.6

7%
N

/A
N

/A
A3

 B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
£0

.5
5

10
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
D

ig
ita

l C
op

ie
s 

- M
ap

s 
&

 A
er

ia
l P

ho
to

s*
Bl

ac
k 

& 
W

hi
te

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ol

ou
r

£0
.8

0
6.

67
%

N
/A

N
/A

D
ig

ita
l C

op
ie

s 
- O

th
er

*
Bl

ac
k 

& 
W

hi
te

£0
.3

5
16

.6
7%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ol

ou
r

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

Pr
in

to
ut

s 
on

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
N

et
w

or
k

£0
.0

5
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Vi
ew

fin
de

r C
op

ie
s*

 (i
f o

rd
er

ed
 fr

om
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
or

 C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

ha
nd

lin
g 

ch
ar

ge
 o

f £
2.

00
)

Bl
ac

k 
& 

W
hi

te
 A

4 
no

rm
al

£0
.5

5
10

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

Bl
ac

k 
& 

W
hi

te
 A

4 
no

rm
al

, 5
 c

op
ie

s
£2

.1
0

5.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Bl

ac
k 

& 
W

hi
te

 A
4 

sa
tin

£2
.1

0
5.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ol

ou
r A

4 
no

rm
al

£1
.0

5
5.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
ol

ou
r A

4 
sa

tin
£2

.1
0

5.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

 D
ig

ita
l F

ile
s 

pl
us

 c
os

t o
f C

D
*

£1
.0

5
5.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

Ph
ot

o 
Q

ua
lit

y 
co

pi
es

*
A5

 B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
/C

ol
ou

r
£4

.1
5

3.
75

%
N

/A
N

/A
A4

 B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
/C

ol
ou

r
£6

.2
0

3.
33

%
N

/A
N

/A
Ph

ot
o 

ed
iti

ng
*

O
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
Fe

e*
O

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
H

an
dl

in
g 

C
ha

rg
e*

 - 
Po

st
al

 &
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 o
rd

er
s

£2
.1

0
5.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

R
es

ea
rc

h 
pe

r h
ou

r o
r p

ar
t h

ou
r*

£2
1.

65
3.

10
%

N
/A

N
/A

Ta
lk

 b
y 

st
af

f p
er

 h
ou

r (
no

n-
va

t):
£2

1.
65

 fo
r f

irs
t h

ou
r

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
pl

us
 £

10
.3

0 
pe

r h
ou

r f
or

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l o
r p

ar
t h

ou
rs

Page 45



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S,

 M
U

SE
U

M
S 

A
N

D
 A

R
TS

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
EX

H
IB

IT
IO

N
S,

 T
EC

H
N

IC
A

L 
&

 C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 U

N
IT

D
es

ig
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
so

ry
 w

or
k 

ca
rri

ed
ou

t w
ith

in
 C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g:

M
at

er
ia

ls
At

 c
os

t +
 3

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
ha

nd
lin

g 
ch

ar
ge

H
ire

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

At
 c

os
t +

 3
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

U
se

 o
f H

ire
d 

Va
n

£4
8.

65
-£

75
.7

0
2.

96
%

N
/A

N
/A

pl
us

 fu
el

 +
 3

0%
D

es
ig

n,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

so
ry

 w
or

k 
ca

rri
ed

ou
t o

ut
si

de
 C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

bu
t w

ith
in

 R
M

BC
:

M
at

er
ia

ls
At

 c
os

t +
 1

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
H

ire
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
At

 c
os

t +
 1

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
U

se
 o

f H
ire

d 
Va

n
£4

8.
65

-£
75

.7
0

2.
96

%
N

/A
N

/A
pl

us
 fu

el
 +

 1
0%

St
af

fin
g 

co
st

s 
pe

r p
er

so
n 

pe
r h

ou
r

£2
1.

65
 +

 e
xp

en
se

s
3.

10
%

N
/A

N
/A

R
oc

ki
ng

ha
m

 R
oa

d 
Sh

ow
:

H
ire

 o
f G

as
 K

iln
 p

er
 d

ay
£1

6.
25

 +
 g

as
3.

17
%

N
/A

N
/A

G
as

 C
os

ts
 p

er
 d

ay
 (d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

no
. o

f f
iri

ng
s)

£3
2.

45
-£

64
.9

0
3.

02
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
os

t o
f p

ot
s 

(d
ep

en
de

nt
 o

n 
si

ze
)

£1
.6

0-
£3

.2
5

3.
23

%
N

/A
N

/A
C

os
t o

f V
an

 p
er

 d
ay

£4
8.

65
 +

 fu
el

2.
96

%
N

/A
N

/A
St

af
fin

g 
co

st
s 

pe
r p

er
so

n 
pe

r h
ou

r (
N

.B
. m

in
im

um
£2

1.
65

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
3 

st
af

f f
or

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
)

Se
t u

p 
of

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

To
uc

h 
Sc

re
en

 C
om

pu
te

rs
£2

1.
65

 +
 tr

an
sp

or
t

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
pe

r h
ou

r
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

To
uc

h 
Sc

re
en

 C
om

pu
te

rs
£2

1.
65

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
pe

r h
ou

r

Page 46



C
U

LT
U

R
E,

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
A

N
D

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

FE
ES

 A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 2
00

5/
0 6

SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
A

LL
O

TM
EN

TS
 (a

pp
lic

ab
le

 fr
om

 2
00

5/
06

)
Si

te
 p

er
 a

cr
e

£1
47

.4
5

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Pl

ot
 (p

lu
s 

w
at

er
 ra

te
s)

 - 
St

at
ut

or
y 

Si
te

£1
4.

05
2.

93
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Pl
ot

 (p
lu

s 
w

at
er

 ra
te

s)
 - 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 S

ite
£1

4.
05

2.
93

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
To

ol
 S

he
d

£7
.4

0
2.

78
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

B
O

W
LS

*
Se

as
on

 T
ic

ke
t

£5
3.

00
2.

91
%

£3
4.

50
33

.9
8%

£2
9.

15
41

.5
0%

O
ne

 H
ou

r
£2

.6
5

3.
92

%
£1

.7
5

40
.0

0%
£1

.4
5

45
.0

0%
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 R
ID

ES
*

Si
ng

le
 R

id
e 

(V
ic

to
ria

 P
ar

k 
on

ly
)

£0
.4

0
-8

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
O

VE
LT

Y 
G

O
LF

*
N

ov
el

ty
 G

ol
f

£1
.0

0
11

.1
1%

£0
.6

0
33

.3
3%

£0
.5

0
42

.8
6%

PA
VI

LI
O

N
 H

IR
E *

(S
oc

ia
l o

r C
om

m
er

ci
al

 H
ire

r +
 1

00
%

) p
er

 s
es

si
on

C
lif

to
nP

ar
k/

W
at

h 
Sp

or
ts

 P
av

ilio
n/

C
an

kl
ow

 
£1

9.
90

-4
.0

0%
£1

2.
95

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

PL
A

YI
N

G
 P

IT
C

H
ES

*
R

eg
ul

ar
 b

oo
ki

ng
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t c
rit

er
ia

 - 
ex

em
pt

 V
AT

C
la

ss
 "

A
" 

Fo
ot

ba
ll/

H
oc

ke
y/

R
ug

by
/C

ric
ke

t
(in

cl
. C

ha
ng

in
g 

& 
Sh

ow
er

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s)
£4

3.
25

 (£
36

.8
0 

VA
T 

ex
em

pt
)

2.
98

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
O

ffi
ci

al
 "U

nd
er

 1
8 

Le
ag

ue
s"

N
/A

N
/A

£2
8.

10
 (£

23
.9

1 
VA

T 
ex

em
pt

)
33

.9
1%

N
/A

N
/A

C
la

ss
 "

B
" 

Fo
ot

ba
ll/

H
oc

ke
y/

R
ug

by
 (i

nc
l. 

C
ha

ng
in

g
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

bu
t n

o 
se

rv
ic

es
)

£3
6.

75
 (£

31
.2

9 
VA

T 
ex

em
pt

)
2.

94
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

O
ffi

ci
al

 "U
nd

er
 1

8 
Le

ag
ue

s"
N

/A
N

/A
£2

3.
90

 (£
20

.3
4 

VA
T 

ex
em

pt
)

33
.8

9%
N

/A
N

/A
C

la
ss

 "
C

" 
Fo

ot
ba

ll/
R

ug
by

/A
rti

fic
ia

l C
ric

ke
t

W
ic

ke
t (

w
ith

ou
t C

ha
ng

in
g 

& 
Sh

ow
er

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s)
£3

2.
45

 (£
27

.6
1 

VA
T 

ex
em

pt
)

3.
02

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
O

ffi
ci

al
 "U

nd
er

 1
8 

Le
ag

ue
s"

N
/A

£2
1.

10
 (£

17
.9

5 
VA

T 
ex

em
pt

)
33

.9
7%

N
/A

N
/A

PI
TC

H
 A

N
D

 P
U

TT
*

Pe
r R

ou
nd

£2
.3

0
2.

22
%

£1
.5

0
30

.4
3%

£1
.2

5
47

.0
6%

D
ep

os
it 

on
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
£5

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

PU
TT

IN
G

*
Pe

r R
ou

nd
£1

.2
0

4.
35

%
£0

.8
0

45
.4

5%
£0

.6
5

44
.4

6%
TE

N
N

IS
*

Te
nn

is
 - 

Se
as

on
 T

ic
ke

t
£5

3.
00

2.
91

%
£3

4.
50

33
.9

8%
£2

9.
15

57
.5

7%
Pe

r C
ou

rt,
 P

er
 H

ou
r

£4
.9

0
3.

16
%

£3
.2

0
33

.3
3%

£2
.7

0
45

.9
5%

20
06

/0
7 

ch
ar

ge
 fo

r A
llo

tm
en

ts
 o

nl
y

Page 47



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 E

VE
N

TS
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

- H
al

f D
ay

£2
7.

00
2.

86
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
- F

ul
l D

ay
£5

4.
00

2.
86

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Eq

ui
pm

en
t H

ire
 D

ep
os

it:
M

in
i S

oc
ce

r P
os

ts
£5

0.
00

 re
fu

nd
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
FL

O
R

A
L 

D
EC

O
R

A
TI

O
N

S
O

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
G

O
LF

 - 
G

R
A

N
G

E 
PA

R
K

*
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 p
riv

at
e 

op
er

at
or

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

05

SP
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 L

EI
SU

R
E 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
SW

IM
M

IN
G

*
M

ai
n 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t P

oo
ls

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

Se
ss

io
ns

Sw
im

£2
.9

0
3.

57
%

£1
.9

0
35

.7
1%

£1
.6

0
52

.3
8%

U
nd

er
 3

 y
ea

r o
ld

 s
w

im
Fr

ee
N

/A
Fr

ee
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

ul
t &

 U
nd

er
 5

 s
w

im
£3

.6
0

2.
86

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
2 

Ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 2

 U
nd

er
 5

's
 (i

.e
 2

nd
 a

nd
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t a
du

lts
£5

.5
0

12
.2

4%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
pa

y 
fo

r u
nd

er
 5

's
 o

nl
y)

H
ea

rtb
ea

t M
on

th
ly

 S
w

im
 P

as
s

£2
2.

25
3.

01
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Fa
m

ily
 T

ic
ke

t (
2 

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

£7
.8

0
5.

41
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Li
nk

 S
w

im
£1

.9
0

65
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
H

ol
id

ay
 S

w
im

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

(J
un

io
rs

)
N

/A
N

/A
£1

.0
0

25
.0

0%
£0

.6
5

8.
33

%
PO

O
L 

H
IR

E 
PE

R
 H

O
U

R
M

ai
n 

an
d 

D
is

tri
ct

 P
oo

ls
 (f

ro
m

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
20

05
)

£4
5.

00
16

.6
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
ai

n 
an

d 
D

is
tri

ct
 P

oo
ls

 (f
ro

m
 1

st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5)

£5
0.

00
29

.5
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
al

tb
y 

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
tre

Pr
ic

e 
on

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Sc
ho

ol
 H

ire
£5

6.
65

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
Sw

im
 T

ra
in

in
g 

Sc
he

m
e)

£5
1.

50
50

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Bi

rth
da

y 
Pa

rti
es

 D
is

tri
ct

 P
oo

ls
 in

cl
. V

AT
£4

2.
50

3.
16

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
In

fla
ta

bl
e 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t H
ire

 in
c.

 V
AT

£1
4.

30
2.

88
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
al

tb
y 

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
tre

 P
ar

tie
s 

in
c.

 in
fla

ta
bl

e 
& 

VA
T

Pr
ic

e 
on

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ex
tra

 li
fe

gu
ar

d 
M

on
da

y 
- S

at
ur

da
y

£1
0.

50
23

.5
3%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ex
tra

 li
fe

gu
ar

d 
Su

n
£2

0.
50

20
.5

9%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
SW

IM
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 S

C
H

EM
E 

(S
TS

) (
ex

em
pt

 V
A

T)
Sq

ua
d 

"D
" (

ba
se

d 
on

 3
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k)
£5

.1
0

3.
03

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
(£

1.
70

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£4
.4

0
29

.4
1%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

(£
1.

10
 p

er
 h

ou
r)

Sq
ua

d 
"C

" (
ba

se
d 

on
 6

 h
rs

./ 
w

ee
k)

£8
.4

0
3.

62
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Page 48



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
(£

1.
40

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£5
.4

0
30

.1
6%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

(£
0.

90
 p

er
 h

ou
r)

Sq
ua

d 
"B

" (
ba

se
d 

on
 7

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k)

£8
.4

0
4.

19
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

(£
1.

20
 p

er
 h

ou
r)

2n
d 

+ 
ch

ild
£5

.6
5

29
.8

9%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
(£

0.
78

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
Sq

ua
d 

"A
" (

ba
se

d 
on

 1
2 

ho
ur

s 
pe

r w
ee

k)
£1

0.
80

5.
88

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
(£

0.
90

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£6
.9

5
28

.7
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

£0
.5

8 
pe

r h
ou

r)
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 S

qu
ad

£6
.5

0
3.

17
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

(£
2.

16
 p

er
 h

ou
r)

2n
d 

+ 
ch

ild
£4

.2
0

33
.3

3%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
(£

1.
40

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
M

as
te

r S
qu

ad
£3

.5
0

2.
94

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
(£

1.
75

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
W

at
er

 P
ol

o 
(M

.S
.C

.) 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 3

 h
rs

./w
ee

k
£3

.9
0

4.
00

%
£2

.5
5

30
.7

7%
N

/A
N

/A
(£

1.
30

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
W

at
er

 P
ol

o 
(M

.S
.C

.) 
w

he
n 

pa
yi

ng
 S

TS
 fe

es
£1

.3
0 

pe
r h

ou
r

4.
00

%
£0

.8
5

30
.7

7%
N

/A
N

/A
W

at
er

 P
ol

o 
(M

.S
.C

.) 
w

he
n 

at
te

nd
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 o

n 
on

e-
of

f b
as

is
£3

.6
0

2.
86

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
B

LO
C

K
 P

A
YM

EN
TS

 - 
SW

IM
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 S

C
H

EM
E

4 
w

k/
5 

w
k

Sq
ua

d 
"D

" (
ba

se
d 

on
 4

 h
rs

)
£2

7.
20

/£
34

.0
0

3.
03

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£1
7.

60
/£

22
.0

0
29

.4
1%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Sq
ua

d 
"C

" M
al

tb
y 

S.
C

. (
ba

se
d 

on
 4

.5
 h

rs
)

£2
5.

20
/£

31
.5

0
3.

62
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2n
d 

+ 
ch

ild
£1

6.
40

/£
20

.5
0

30
.1

6%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Sq

ua
d 

"C
" W

at
h 

Po
ol

 (b
as

ed
 o

n 
6 

hr
s)

£3
3.

60
/£

42
.0

0
3.

70
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2n
d 

+ 
ch

ild
£2

1.
80

/£
27

.2
5

29
.7

6%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Sq

ua
d 

"C
" C

TB
 P

oo
l (

ba
se

d 
on

 7
 h

rs
)

£3
9.

20
/£

49
.0

0
3.

70
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2n
d 

+ 
ch

ild
£2

5.
40

/£
31

.7
5

29
.5

9%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Sq

ua
d 

"B
" (

ba
se

d 
on

 7
.2

5 
hr

s)
£3

4.
80

/£
43

.5
0

4.
19

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£2
2.

60
/£

28
.2

5
29

.8
9%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Sq
ua

d 
"A

" (
ba

se
d 

on
 1

2 
hr

s)
£4

3.
20

/£
54

.0
0

5.
88

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£2
7.

80
/£

34
.7

5
28

.7
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 S
qu

ad
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

3 
hr

s)
£2

6.
00

/£
32

.5
0

3.
17

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
2n

d 
+ 

ch
ild

£1
6.

80
/£

21
.0

0
33

.3
3%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
as

te
r S

qu
ad

 (b
as

ed
 o

n 
2 

hr
s)

£1
4.

00
/£

17
.5

0
2.

94
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

W
at

er
 P

ol
o 

(M
al

tb
y 

S.
C

.) 
(b

as
ed

 o
n 

4 
hr

s)
£2

0.
80

/£
26

.0
0

4.
00

%
£1

3.
60

/£
17

.0
0

30
.7

6%
N

/A
N

/A

Page 49



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
2n

d 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
re

ce
iv

e 
ap

pr
ox

 3
5%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
on

ho
ur

ly
 fe

e 
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

x 
 3

5%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

gi
ve

n 
on

 lo
w

es
t f

ee
LE

A
R

N
 T

O
 S

W
IM

/D
IV

E/
W

A
TE

R
 P

O
LO

 (E
xe

m
pt

 V
A

T )
Ad

ul
t/C

on
ce

ss
io

n/
Ju

ni
or

 (h
al

f h
ou

r)
£3

.1
0

16
.9

8%
£2

.0
0 

(R
/C

ar
d 

on
ly

)
48

.1
5%

N
/A

N
/A

Ad
ul

t/C
on

ce
ss

io
n/

Ju
ni

or
 (3

/4
 h

ou
r)

£3
.6

0
28

.5
7%

£2
.3

5 
(R

/C
ar

d 
on

ly
)

62
.0

7%
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

ul
t/C

on
ce

ss
io

n/
Ju

ni
or

 (o
ne

 h
ou

r)
£4

.1
0

38
.9

8%
£2

.6
5 

(R
/C

ar
d 

on
ly

)
76

.7
7%

N
/A

N
/A

Fr
ee

 fo
r g

ua
rd

ia
n 

to
 s

pe
ct

at
e

Fr
ee

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

1:
1 

sw
im

m
in

g 
tu

iti
on

 (h
al

f h
ou

r)
£1

6.
50

3.
13

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
1:

2 
sw

im
m

in
g 

tu
iti

on
 (h

al
f h

ou
r)

£2
2.

00
3.

77
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Le
ar

n 
to

 S
w

im
 B

lo
ck

 P
ay

m
en

ts
Ad

ul
t/C

on
ce

ss
io

n/
Ju

ni
or

 (h
al

f h
ou

r b
lo

ck
)

£1
8.

60
16

.9
8%

£1
2.

00
 (R

/C
ar

d 
on

ly
)

48
.1

5%
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

ul
t/ 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n/

 J
un

io
r (

3/
4 

bl
oc

k)
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

6 
w

ee
ks

)
£2

1.
60

28
.5

7%
£1

4.
10

 (R
/C

ar
d 

on
ly

)
62

.0
7%

N
/A

N
/A

Ad
ul

t/C
on

ce
ss

io
n/

Ju
ni

or
 (o

ne
 h

ou
r b

lo
ck

)
£2

4.
60

38
.9

8%
£1

5.
90

 (R
/C

ar
d 

on
ly

)
76

.6
7%

N
/A

N
/A

G
en

er
al

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
*

Ad
m

is
si

on
 to

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
/A

th
le

tic
s 

sp
ec

ta
to

rs
£0

.5
5

10
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Aq

ua
fit

/S
pl

as
hd

an
ce

£3
.6

0
2.

86
%

£2
.3

5
34

.2
9%

N
/A

N
/A

Aq
ua

na
ta

l
£2

.9
0

3.
57

%
£1

.9
0

35
.7

1%
N

/A
N

/A
Ar

th
rit

is
 S

w
im

£2
.9

0
3.

57
%

£1
.9

0
35

.7
1%

N
/A

N
/A

Ba
dm

in
to

n 
(p

er
 h

ou
r p

er
 c

ou
rt)

£6
.7

0
13

.5
6%

£4
.4

0
49

.1
5%

£3
.7

0
68

.1
8%

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 (v
ar

ia
bl

e)
 (e

xe
m

pt
 V

AT
)

£0
.5

5 
- £

1.
65

10
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ou
rs

es
 -(

fre
e 

en
try

 fo
r g

ua
rd

ia
n 

to
 s

pe
ct

at
e)

 (e
xe

m
pt

 V
AT

) ½
 h

ou
r

£2
.6

0
N

/A
£2

.2
0

N
/A

£1
.4

5
N

/A
C

ou
rs

es
 -(

fre
e 

en
try

 fo
r g

ua
rd

ia
n 

to
 s

pe
ct

at
e)

 (e
xe

m
pt

 V
AT

) 1
 h

ou
r

£3
.2

5
N

/A
£2

.7
0

N
/A

£1
.7

5
N

/A
C

ou
rs

es
 -(

fre
e 

en
try

 fo
r g

ua
rd

ia
n 

to
 s

pe
ct

at
e)

 (e
xe

m
pt

 V
AT

) 2
 h

ou
rs

£3
.7

5
N

/A
£3

.0
0

N
/A

£2
.0

5
N

/A
C

ou
rs

es
 -(

fre
e 

en
try

 fo
r g

ua
rd

ia
n 

to
 s

pe
ct

at
e)

 (e
xe

m
pt

 V
AT

) 3
 h

ou
rs

£4
.2

5
N

/A
£3

.3
0

N
/A

£2
.3

5
N

/A
C

ou
rs

es
 - 

Bl
oc

k 
Fe

e 
(e

xe
m

pt
 V

AT
)

£1
6.

20
3.

85
%

£1
3.

50
2.

27
%

£8
.9

0
14

.8
0%

H
yd

ro
fit

£4
.2

0
5.

00
%

£2
.7

5
37

.5
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
ur

se
ry

 (p
er

 s
es

si
on

)
Pr

ic
e 

on
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Po

ol
 T

ab
le

£2
.7

0
3.

85
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

St
ep

 A
er

ob
ic

s 
- A

du
lt 

- v
ar

ia
bl

e 
(e

xe
m

pt
 V

AT
)

£2
.9

0 
- £

3.
20

3.
57

%
£1

.9
0 

- £
2.

10
35

.7
1%

N
/A

N
/A

Sq
ua

sh
 - 

(4
0 

m
in

ut
es

 p
er

 c
ou

rt)
£4

.9
0

3.
16

%
£3

.2
0

33
.3

3%
£2

.7
0

50
.0

0%
Te

a 
D

an
ce

 (s
el

f-h
el

p)
£0

.8
5

6.
25

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ta

bl
e 

Te
nn

is
 p

er
 h

ou
r

£2
.9

0
3.

57
%

£1
.9

0
35

.7
1%

£1
.6

0
45

.4
5%

Eq
ui

pm
en

t H
ire

£2
.5

0
4.

17
%

£1
.6

0
33

.3
3%

£1
.3

5
42

.1
1%

D
ep

os
it

£5
.0

0
66

.6
7%

£3
.2

5
11

6.
66

%
N

/A
N

/A

Page 50



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
H

A
LL

 H
IR

E 
(n

on
-v

at
 u

nl
es

s 
hi

re
d 

fo
r s

po
rt

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
)

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

e
C

lim
bi

ng
 W

al
l (

G
ro

up
 B

oo
ki

ng
s)

£1
9.

75
3.

13
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
ai

n 
H

al
l

£6
3.

65
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
al

f H
al

l
£3

1.
85

3.
07

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
M

is
si

le
 R

an
ge

£1
9.

75
3.

13
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
ul

ti-
pu

rp
os

e 
H

al
l (

So
ci

al
)

£1
9.

75
3.

13
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

D
ri-

Pl
ay

 A
re

a 
5-

a-
si

de
 F

oo
tb

al
l P

itc
h 

up
 to

 6
.0

0 
p.

m
.

(u
nd

er
 1

6 
yr

s.
 o

nl
y)

£1
.1

5
4.

55
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

D
ri-

Pl
ay

 A
re

a 
5-

a-
si

de
 F

oo
tb

al
l P

itc
h 

up
 to

 6
.0

0 
p.

m
.

w
ith

 li
gh

ts
 (u

nd
er

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
on

ly
)

£7
.3

0
2.

82
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

D
ri-

Pl
ay

 A
re

a 
5-

a-
si

de
 F

oo
tb

al
l P

itc
h 

 
£1

2.
10

2.
98

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
D

ri-
Pl

ay
 A

re
a 

5-
a-

si
de

 F
oo

tb
al

l P
itc

h 
w

ith
 li

gh
ts

£1
7.

00
3.

03
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

A
ct

iv
ity

 R
oo

m
s 

pe
r h

ou
r

M
al

tb
y 

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
tre

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
C

)
£1

3.
25

3.
11

%
£8

.6
5

34
.1

1%
N

/A
N

/A
R

aw
m

ar
sh

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tre
 (C

at
eg

or
y 

C
)

£1
3.

25
3.

11
%

£8
.6

5
34

.1
1%

N
/A

N
/A

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
Sp

or
ts

 C
en

tre
 S

oc
ia

l U
ni

t  
(C

at
eg

or
y 

C
)

£1
3.

25
3.

11
%

£8
.6

5
34

.1
1%

N
/A

N
/A

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e
Sp

or
ts

 H
al

l p
er

 h
ou

r
£2

1.
25

3.
16

%
£1

3.
85

34
.4

7%
N

/A
N

/A
Sm

al
l H

al
l p

er
 h

ou
r (

C
at

eg
or

y 
B)

£1
9.

90
3.

11
%

£1
2.

95
34

.2
0%

N
/A

N
/A

H
al

l h
ire

 fo
r f

un
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

(N
ot

 W
ed

di
ng

s)
Pr

ic
e 

on
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Th

ry
be

rg
h 

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
tr

e
Fu

ll 
H

al
l

£2
6.

60
3.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
al

f H
al

l
£1

3.
30

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Bi

rth
da

y 
Pa

rty
£4

2.
50

3.
16

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
B

ra
m

pt
on

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e

H
al

l H
ire

£2
1.

25
3.

16
%

£1
3.

85
34

.4
7%

N
/A

N
/A

Fi
tn

es
s 

St
ud

io
 A

ct
iv

ity
 - 

Ad
ul

t*
£2

.7
0

3.
85

%
£1

.7
5

-8
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
Fi

tn
es

s 
St

ud
io

 - 
3 

vi
si

ts
* 

£7
.1

0
4.

41
%

£4
.6

0
35

.2
9%

N
/A

N
/A

Fi
tn

es
s 

St
ud

io
 - 

6 
vi

si
ts

*
£1

4.
00

3.
70

%
£9

.0
0

33
.3

3%
N

/A
N

/A
C

an
ce

lla
tio

n 
of

 R
oo

m
/H

al
l b

oo
ki

ng
s:

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r r

oo
m

 b
oo

ki
ng

 c
an

ce
lle

d 
on

 d
ay

10
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ha

rg
e 

fo
r r

oo
m

 b
oo

ki
ng

 c
an

ce
lle

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

w
ee

k
80

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ha
rg

e 
fo

r r
oo

m
 b

oo
ki

ng
 c

an
ce

lle
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

on
th

50
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
A

th
le

tic
s 

St
ad

iu
m

*
Ar

en
a 

H
ire

 fu
ll 

or
 h

al
f d

ay
Pr

ic
e 

on
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
At

hl
et

ic
s

£2
.5

0
4.

17
%

£1
.6

5
37

.5
0%

£1
.3

5
58

.8
2%

Se
as

on
 T

ic
ke

t
£7

1.
45

3.
03

%
£4

6.
45

34
.0

5%
£3

9.
30

50
.0

0%

Page 51



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Se

as
on

 T
ic

ke
t -

 F
am

ily
£9

9.
00

3.
13

%
£6

4.
35

34
.0

6%
N

/A
N

/A
Tr

ac
k 

C
en

tre
 P

itc
h

£6
2.

65
3.

04
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Tr
ac

k 
C

en
tre

 P
itc

h 
w

ith
 li

gh
ts

£8
5.

10
3.

03
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
ea

rt
be

at
*

In
du

ct
io

n
£1

6.
50

3.
13

%
£8

.2
5

3.
13

%
N

/A
N

/A
Pe

r S
es

si
on

£3
.8

0
2.

70
%

£3
.1

0
3.

33
%

N
/A

N
/A

Pe
r M

on
th

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Pe

r M
on

th
 (d

ire
ct

 d
eb

it 
/ p

ay
ro

ll 
de

du
ct

io
n)

£2
4.

50
2.

08
%

£2
2.

50
2.

27
%

N
/A

N
/A

An
nu

al
£2

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

£2
10

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
M

em
be

rs
 E

xt
ra

Sw
im

 a
fte

r t
ra

in
in

g
Fr

ee
N

/A
Fr

ee
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ae

ro
bi

cs
/S

te
p/

C
irc

ui
t -

 (A
nn

ua
l &

 M
on

th
ly

 m
em

be
rs

 o
nl

y)
Fr

ee
N

/A
Fr

ee
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
PA

R
K

S
TH

R
YB

ER
G

H
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
PA

R
K

FL
Y 

FI
SH

IN
G

* (
in

cl
ud

es
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fe

e)
5 

ho
ur

s 
(2

 fi
sh

) (
re

pl
ac

es
 e

ve
ni

ng
 ti

ck
et

)
£8

.8
0

3.
53

%
£7

.0
0

2.
94

%
N

/A
N

/A
Fu

ll 
da

y 
(4

 fi
sh

)
£1

2.
40

3.
33

%
£1

0.
00

5.
26

%
N

/A
N

/A
Se

as
on

 P
er

m
it 

(4
 fi

sh
, 1

00
 v

is
its

)
£2

65
.0

0
9.

82
%

£2
10

.0
0

9.
15

%
N

/A
N

/A
Se

as
on

 P
er

m
it 

(2
 fi

sh
, 1

00
 v

is
its

) 
£1

95
.0

0
10

.2
9%

£1
60

.0
0

10
.6

9%
N

/A
N

/A
Se

as
on

 P
er

m
it 

(4
 fi

sh
, 5

0 
vi

si
ts

)
£1

95
.0

0
10

.2
9%

£1
60

.0
0

10
.6

9%
N

/A
N

/A
Se

as
on

 P
er

m
it 

(2
 fi

sh
, 5

0 
vi

si
ts

)
£1

45
.0

0
8.

09
%

£1
17

.0
0

9.
24

%
N

/A
N

/A
FL

O
AT

 T
U

BI
N

G
*

Se
as

on
 P

er
m

it 
Fl

oa
t T

ub
e 

La
un

ch
£2

5.
00

14
.4

2%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
D

ay
 T

ic
ke

t F
lo

at
 T

ub
e 

La
un

ch
£1

.5
0

42
.8

6%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

A
R

A
VA

N
/C

A
M

PI
N

G
*

Ba
ck

pa
ck

 T
en

t p
er

 n
ig

ht
Pi

tc
h 

Fe
e 

£2
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Pl
us

 £
1.

00
 p

er
 p

er
so

n
Fa

m
ily

 T
en

t p
er

 n
ig

ht
Pi

tc
h 

Fe
e 

£4
.1

5
3.

75
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Pl
us

 £
1.

00
 (a

du
lts

)
£0

.5
0 

(c
hi

ld
re

n)
C

ar
av

an
s,

 tr
ai

le
r t

en
ts

  &
 m

ot
or

ho
m

es
 p

er
 u

ni
t p

er
 n

ig
ht

£8
.2

5 
(fi

rs
t 2

 p
eo

pl
e

3.
13

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
in

c.
 +

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

er
so

ns
)

C
hi

ld
 (5

-1
5)

 £
0.

50
O

ve
r 1

6 
£1

.0
0

Aw
ni

ng
£1

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ad

di
tio

na
l V

eh
ic

le
s 

pe
r o

ve
rn

ig
ht

 s
ta

y
£1

.5
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
R

al
ly

 R
at

e 
pe

r n
ig

ht
£6

.5
0 

pl
us

 a
w

ni
ng

s
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

(n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
ha

rg
e 

Page 52



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
pe

r p
er

so
n)

Lo
ng

 S
ta

y 
(u

p 
to

 2
1 

da
ys

)
Fu

ll 
ra

te
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Lo

ng
 S

ta
y 

(2
1 

da
ys

 a
nd

 o
ve

r) 
(p

er
 w

ee
k)

£4
6.

50
 (f

irs
t 2

 p
eo

pl
e

3.
33

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
in

c.
 +

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

er
so

ns
)

C
hi

ld
 (5

-1
5)

 £
0.

50
O

ve
r 1

6 
£1

.0
0

O
TH

ER
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
Sc

ho
ol

 V
is

its
 (p

er
 p

up
il)

£1
.2

0
20

.0
0%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

H
IR

E
R

op
es

 &
 P

in
s 

pe
r 1

00
m

 p
er

 d
ay

£4
.5

5
7.

06
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ta
bl

es
 p

er
 ta

bl
e 

pe
r d

ay
£1

.1
5

9.
52

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Bu

nt
in

g
£0

.5
0 

pe
r d

ay
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Lo
ud

 H
ai

le
r p

er
 e

ve
nt

£5
.3

5
7.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
AR

 P
AR

KI
N

G
*

W
ee

kd
ay

s/
W

ee
ke

nd
s/

Ba
nk

 H
ol

id
ay

s
M

ar
ch

-O
ct

ob
er

:
U

p 
to

 2
 h

ou
rs

£0
.4

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2-
4 

ho
ur

s
£0

.6
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
O

ve
r 4

 h
ou

rs
£1

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
W

ee
ke

nd
s/

Ba
nk

 H
ol

id
ay

s 
N

ov
em

be
r-F

eb
ru

ar
y:

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
£0

.4
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
2-

4 
ho

ur
s

£0
.6

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

O
ve

r 4
 h

ou
rs

£1
.0

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

 - 
Se

as
on

 T
ic

ke
t

£1
6.

00
3.

23
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

U
LL

EY
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
PA

R
K

C
O

AR
SE

 F
IS

H
IN

G
*

Se
as

on
 T

ic
ke

t
£4

8.
25

5.
46

%
£3

0.
60

33
.9

2%
N

/A
N

/A
D

ay
 T

ic
ke

t F
ul

l
£3

.0
0

0.
00

%
£1

.5
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
O

TH
ER

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

H
ire

 o
f M

ul
ti-

pu
rp

os
e 

R
oo

m
 (1

 H
ou

r)*
 (C

at
eg

or
y 

C
)

£1
3.

25
3.

11
%

£8
.6

5
34

.1
1%

N
/A

N
/A

Sc
ho

ol
 V

is
its

 (P
er

 P
up

il)
£1

.2
0

20
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

AR
 P

AR
KI

N
G

*
C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 - 

M
on

da
y 

- F
rid

ay
£0

.3
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 - 

W
ee

ke
nd

s 
& 

Ba
nk

 H
ol

id
ay

s
£0

.5
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 - 

Se
as

on
 T

ic
ke

t
£1

6.
00

3.
23

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
R

O
TH

ER
 V

A
LL

EY
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
PA

R
K

W
AT

ER
SP

O
R

TS
*

D
ou

bl
e 

H
an

de
d 

D
in

gh
ie

s 
(p

er
 9

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

£1
0.

50
2.

94
%

£6
.8

0
37

.7
7%

£5
.7

5
49

.3
5%

Page 53



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Si

ng
le

 H
an

de
d 

D
in

gh
ie

s 
(p

er
 9

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

£7
.7

0
2.

67
%

£5
.0

0
33

.3
3%

£4
.2

5
46

.5
5%

W
in

ds
ur

fe
r (

pe
r 9

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

£7
.2

0
3.

60
%

£4
.7

0
32

.3
9%

£3
.9

5
46

.3
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
C

an
oe

 (p
er

 9
0 

m
in

ut
es

)
£7

.2
0

3.
60

%
£4

.7
0

32
.3

9%
£3

.9
5

46
.3

0%
Ka

ya
k 

C
an

oe
 (p

er
 9

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

£6
.1

0
3.

39
%

£4
.0

0
33

.3
3%

£3
.3

5
45

.6
5%

O
pe

n 
C

an
oe

 (p
er

 9
0 

m
in

ut
es

)
£6

.1
0

3.
39

%
£4

.0
0

33
.3

3%
£3

.3
5

45
.6

5%
To

po
 D

uo
 C

an
oe

 (p
er

 9
0 

m
in

ut
es

)
£6

.7
0

3.
88

%
£4

.4
0

37
.5

0%
£3

.7
0

37
.0

4%
R

ow
in

g 
Bo

at
 (p

er
 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

£3
.8

0
4.

11
%

£2
.7

0
3.

84
%

£2
.1

0
0.

00
%

Fa
m

ily
 S

av
er

 (4
 s

in
gl

e 
ha

nd
ed

 c
ra

ft 
+ 

4 
w

et
su

its
 (m

us
t h

av
e 

at
£2

2.
50

2.
97

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
le

as
t 1

 a
du

lt 
an

d 
1 

un
de

r 1
6)

 (p
er

 9
0 

m
in

ut
es

)
Pe

da
l B

oa
t (

pe
r 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
)

£3
.8

0
4.

11
%

£2
.7

0
3.

84
%

£2
.1

0
0.

00
%

W
et

 S
ui

t (
pe

r 9
0 

m
in

ut
es

)
£4

.5
0

3.
45

%
£2

.9
0

31
.8

2%
£2

.4
5

48
.4

8%
W

et
 S

ui
t (

pe
r d

ay
)

£8
.9

0
2.

89
%

£5
.8

0
33

.3
3%

£4
.9

0
53

.1
3%

Bu
oy

an
cy

 A
id

  (
pe

r d
ay

)
£5

.1
0

4.
08

%
£3

.3
0

32
.0

0%
£2

.8
0

51
.3

5%
R

af
tin

g 
Se

ts
£1

1.
20

2.
75

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
In

st
ru

ct
or

/S
up

er
vi

so
r

£3
2.

10
2.

88
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

PO
W

ER
BO

AT
 H

IR
E*

Po
w

er
bo

at
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

fu
el

 (p
er

 d
ay

)
£9

6.
40

2.
99

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Po

w
er

bo
at

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fu

el
 (p

er
 h

al
f d

ay
)

£4
8.

20
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Po
w

er
bo

at
 D

riv
er

 p
er

 h
ou

r
£1

0.
30

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
LA

U
N

C
H

 F
EE

S
Pr

iv
at

e 
La

un
ch

 - 
Pe

r D
ay

£6
.5

0
4.

00
%

£4
.2

0
33

.3
3%

£3
.5

5
69

.0
5%

Pr
iv

at
e 

La
un

ch
 (w

ith
in

 3
 h

ou
rs

 o
f c

lo
su

re
)

£3
.8

0
4.

11
%

£2
.5

0
61

.2
9%

£2
.1

0
10

0.
00

%
6 

m
on

th
 P

riv
at

e 
La

un
ch

 S
av

er
£1

09
.3

0
3.

02
%

£7
1.

10
34

.0
2%

£6
0.

10
41

.5
8%

1 
m

on
th

 P
riv

at
e 

La
un

ch
 S

av
er

 (m
in

. o
f 6

 m
on

th
s 

to
 b

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
d

£1
9.

30
3.

21
%

£1
2.

50
33

.6
9%

£1
0.

60
13

.3
7%

fir
st

 F
ul

l
6 

m
on

th
 J

et
 S

ki
 L

au
nc

h 
Pa

ss
£1

09
.3

0
3.

02
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

1 
m

on
th

 J
et

 S
ki

 L
au

nc
h 

Pa
ss

 (m
in

. o
f 6

 m
on

th
s 

to
 b

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
d

fir
st

£1
9.

30
3.

21
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
R

AF
T 

ST
O

R
AG

E*
Bo

at
s 

pe
r Y

ea
r

£1
01

.8
0

3.
04

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
W

in
ds

ur
fe

r/C
an

oe
 p

er
 Y

ea
r

£4
8.

20
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
YC

LE
 H

IR
E*

C
yc

le
 H

ire
 D

ep
os

it 
(p

er
 c

yc
le

)
£5

.0
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

yc
le

 H
ire

 D
ep

os
it 

(p
er

 g
ro

up
 o

f o
ve

r 6
 p

eo
pl

e)
£3

0.
00

0.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

yc
le

 H
ire

 - 
(p

er
 h

ou
r)

£3
.2

0
3.

23
%

£2
.1

0
13

.5
1%

£1
.7

5
12

.9
0%

C
yc

le
 T

ra
ile

rs
 (p

er
 h

ou
r)

£1
.6

0
3.

23
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

W
he

el
ch

ai
r C

yc
le

 (p
er

 h
ou

r)
£3

.2
0

3.
23

%
£2

.1
0

13
.5

1%
£1

.7
5

12
.9

0%
Ta

nd
em

 C
yc

le
 (p

er
 h

ou
r)

£6
.2

0
3.

33
%

£5
.0

0
0.

00
%

£3
.4

0
35

.2
9%

Page 54



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
LA

K
E 

H
IR

E*
Su

m
m

er
 - 

A
ll 

D
ay

 L
ak

e 
H

ire
So

le
 u

se
 o

f M
ai

n 
La

ke
£1

,0
30

.0
0

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Pa

rti
al

 u
se

 o
f M

ai
n 

La
ke

£5
15

.0
0

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
H

ire
 o

f N
or

th
er

n 
La

ke
£4

12
.0

0
3.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

La
ke

 H
ire

 D
ep

os
it 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 b

oo
ki

ng
 (n

on
-re

fu
nd

ab
le

)
20

%
 o

f c
os

t
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
La

ke
 c

ha
rg

es
 d

o 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

W
in

te
r -

 A
ll 

D
ay

 L
ak

e 
H

ire
So

le
 u

se
 o

f M
ai

n 
La

ke
£7

21
.0

0
3.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Pa
rti

al
 u

se
 o

f M
ai

n 
La

ke
£3

60
.5

0
3.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

H
ire

 o
f N

or
th

er
n 

La
ke

£3
09

.0
0

3.
00

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
La

ke
 H

ire
 D

ep
os

it 
to

 c
on

fir
m

 b
oo

ki
ng

 (n
on

-re
fu

nd
ab

le
)

20
%

 o
f c

os
t

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

La
ke

 c
ha

rg
es

 d
o 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
M

O
D

EL
 B

O
AT

IN
G

*
M

od
el

 B
oa

tin
g 

(p
er

 c
ra

ft,
 p

er
 d

ay
)*

£1
.7

0
3.

03
%

£1
.1

0
22

.2
2%

£0
.9

5
46

.1
5%

M
od

el
 B

oa
tin

g 
Se

as
on

 T
ic

ke
t*

£2
7.

60
2.

99
%

£1
7.

90
33

.5
8%

£1
5.

20
50

.5
0%

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
Po

w
er

cr
af

t E
ng

in
e 

Te
st

 (p
er

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

)
£8

.3
0

2.
47

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
D

iv
in

g 
La

ke
 (p

er
 d

iv
er

)
£4

.5
0

3.
45

%
£2

.9
0

31
.8

2%
£2

.4
5

48
.4

8%
Sm

al
l A

dv
er

ts
 (p

er
 m

on
th

)
£3

.3
0

3.
13

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Le

ct
ur

e 
R

oo
m

 H
ire

 (p
er

 d
ay

)*
 (C

at
eg

or
y 

D
)

£5
3.

20
3.

10
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Le
ct

ur
e 

R
oo

m
 H

ire
 (p

er
 h

ou
r)*

 (C
at

eg
or

y 
D

)
£6

.6
5

3.
10

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Fl

ip
 C

ha
rt 

H
ire

 (o
n 

si
te

 o
nl

y)
 p

er
 d

ay
£5

.4
0

3.
85

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
TV

 &
 V

id
eo

 H
ire

 (o
n 

si
te

 o
nl

y)
 p

er
 d

ay
£5

.4
0

3.
85

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
O

H
P 

& 
Sc

re
en

 (o
n 

si
te

 o
nl

y)
 p

er
 d

ay
£5

.4
0

3.
85

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
O

rie
nt

ee
rin

g 
M

ap
*

£1
.3

0
8.

33
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

P.
A.

 C
ar

av
an

 (p
er

 d
ay

) (
on

 s
ite

 o
nl

y)
£2

5.
80

3.
20

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
P.

A.
 s

ys
te

m
 (p

er
 d

ay
) (

on
 s

ite
 o

nl
y)

£1
5.

50
3.

33
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ra

ft 
St

al
ls

 C
as

ua
l U

se
 (p

er
 d

ay
)

£1
6.

10
3.

21
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ra

ft 
St

al
ls

 C
as

ua
l U

se
 (p

er
 w

ee
ke

nd
)

£1
6.

10
3.

21
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Sc
ho

ol
 V

is
its

 (P
er

 P
up

il)
£2

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Le
ct

ur
e 

(b
y 

R
an

ge
r S

ta
ff 

on
 s

ite
) p

er
 h

ou
r (

no
n-

va
t)

£2
6.

80
3.

08
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

£1
0.

30
 p

er
 h

ou
r f

or
 a

ny
 

ad
di

tio
na

l o
r p

ar
t h

ou
rs

Ev
en

ts
 F

ee
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

- C
ha

rit
ie

s 
& 

C
om

m
un

ity
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

£2
6.

80
3.

08
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Ev
en

ts
 F

ee
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

- C
om

m
er

ci
al

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
£5

3.
60

3.
08

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Ev

en
ts

 F
ee

 (L
ar

ge
 E

ve
nt

s)
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
pe

r e
ve

nt
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
U

se
 o

f P
ar

k 
fo

r P
riv

at
e 

Pr
om

ot
io

ns
£5

8.
90

2.
97

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

Page 55



SE
R

VI
C

E:
  L

EI
SU

R
E 

A
N

D
 G

R
EE

N
 S

PA
C

ES

20
05

/2
00

6
20

05
/2

00
6

20
05

/2
00

6

A
ct

iv
ity

Fu
ll

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

on
c/

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
Jn

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d

%
 in

cr
ea

se
C

ro
w

d 
Ba

rri
er

s 
ea

ch
 p

er
 d

ay
 (o

n 
si

te
 o

nl
y)

£2
.2

0
4.

76
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

R
op

es
 a

nd
 P

in
s 

(o
n 

si
te

 o
nl

y)
 p

er
 1

00
m

 p
er

 d
ay

 (a
s 

TC
P)

£4
.5

5
7.

06
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Tr
ad

e 
St

an
ds

 p
er

 d
ay

£5
3.

00
2.

91
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
AR

AV
AN

 A
N

D
 C

AM
PI

N
G

*
C

ar
av

an
 - 

O
ve

rn
ig

ht
 (o

rg
an

is
ed

 e
ve

nt
s 

on
ly

)
£5

.9
0

3.
51

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
Te

nt
 - 

O
ve

rn
ig

ht
 (o

rg
an

is
ed

 e
ve

nt
s 

on
ly

)
£4

.3
0

3.
61

%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ar
av

an
s 

an
d 

Te
nt

s 
(D

ay
tim

e 
on

ly
)

£2
.2

0
4.

76
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
O

AR
SE

 F
IS

H
IN

G
*

C
oa

rs
e 

Fi
sh

in
g 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ic

in
g 

an
d 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
fr

om
 U

lle
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k
Se

as
on

 T
ic

ke
t (

tic
ke

t t
o 

ex
pi

re
 a

t e
nd

 o
f M

ar
ch

)
£4

8.
25

5.
46

%
£3

0.
60

33
.9

2%
N

/A
N

/A
Pe

r D
ay

£3
.0

0
0.

00
%

£1
.5

0
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

M
at

ch
 - 

Pe
r P

eg
£3

.1
0

0.
00

%
N

/A
0.

00
%

N
/A

N
/A

SP
O

R
TS

 P
IT

C
H

ES
*

Sp
or

ts
 P

itc
he

s 
(p

er
 g

am
e)

 - 
Se

ni
or

£2
9.

00
3.

20
%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Sp
or

ts
 P

itc
he

s 
(p

er
 g

am
e)

 - 
Ju

ni
or

N
/A

N
/A

£1
4.

50
3.

20
%

N
/A

N
/A

C
AR

 P
AR

KI
N

G
*

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

 (p
er

 d
ay

)
£2

.5
0

25
.0

0%
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 (w

ith
in

 3
 h

ou
rs

 o
f c

lo
su

re
)

£2
.0

0
33

.3
3%

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

 - 
O

ra
ng

e/
Bl

ue
 D

is
ab

le
d 

Ba
dg

e 
H

ol
de

rs
Fr

ee
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 - 

Se
as

on
 T

ic
ke

t
Ti

ck
et

s 
to

 e
xp

ire
 a

t e
nd

 o
f M

ar
ch

:
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

in
 A

pr
il 

to
 J

un
e

£6
4.

30
3.

04
%

£4
8.

20
2.

99
%

N
/A

N
/A

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
in

 J
ul

y 
to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r

£4
2.

90
3.

13
%

£3
2.

15
3.

04
%

N
/A

N
/A

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 to
 D

ec
em

be
r

£2
1.

40
2.

88
%

£1
6.

05
2.

88
%

N
/A

N
/A

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 to
 M

ar
ch

£1
0.

70
2.

88
%

£8
.0

5
3.

20
%

N
/A

N
/A

Page 56



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: ECALS Cabinet Member and Advisers 

2.  Date: 8th February 2005 

3.  Title: Request to name part of a school building – St. Ann’s 
Primary School ( Ward 12 – Rotherham East ) 

4.  Programme Area: ECALS 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  A request has been received from the school’s governing body                     

for permission to name the new theatre building at St. Ann’s Primary School 
the ‘Malvyn Butler Theatre’ in order to commemorate the late chair of 
governors.  

 
 
 
6. Recommendations:  That consideration be given to this request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 57



 

 

 
7. Proposals and Details:  Requests to name school buildings are rare, but 

similar requests have been made and agreed previously.  This is usually 
where there has been: 

 
a) new build and 
 
b) a recent death of someone with close connection to the 

school. 
 
           Malvyn Butler, chair of governors, died on Thursday 20th January.                
 
 
8. Finance:  There are no financial implications associated with this request. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  There are no specific risks concerned in 

considering this request. 
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  This request does not have 

specific implications for Policy and Performance. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  The theatre was constructed under 

finance from the Space for Sport and Arts programme administered by Sport 
England on behalf of DCMS, DfES, NOF and the Arts Council.  The 
programme aims to improve education standards, build communities and 
ensure social inclusion in deprived areas. 
 

 
Contact Name:  Martin Harrop, P.O. Forward Planning ext 2415 
                            e-mail: martin.harrop@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 58



Agenda Item 8Page 59
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 62
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


